
Tab 

0 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 
2400 Viking Drive 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Main: 907.263.5900 

Fax: 907.263.5930 
 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting 
 
 

 Date: December 1-2, 2014 
 
 Time: Dec. 1, 9:00 AM – Director’s Report 
 Dec. 1, 9:15 AM – Meeting 
 Dec. 2, 9:00 AM – Meeting  
 
 Location: Anchorage 
 Coast International Inn 
 3450 Aviation Avenue 
    
 
 Teleconference Number:   

 1-800-315-6338 code 69173 
 



State of Alaska 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

Agenda  
December 1-2, 2014 

     
 

 DIRECTOR BRIEFING   
     
 A. Director's Report                                                                                  9:00 AM TAB 1 
     
 ADMINISTRATION   

     
 A. Approve minutes of the October 8, 2014 Board Meeting 9:15 AM TAB 2 
     
 PUBLIC TESTIMONY                                                                 9:20 AM  

 
 
A.       Period of time for public testimony on issues not on this agenda. 
           Please phone 1-800-315-6338 code 69173 

  

     
 EXECUTIVE SESSION   

   
 A. Budget & Staff Issues 12:05 PM  
     

 

B. 
 
 
 
 

5281 Northern Lights Spa: Basile Group, LLC 
Application for New Beverage Dispensary – Tourism License in 
Anchorage 
 
Administrative Hearing Proposed Decision 

9:50 AM 
 
 
 
 

TAB 3 
 
 
 
 

     

 

C. 
 
 
 
 
 

5278 Paradise Café and Bakery: Joan Deering 
5295 Lunchbox.: Timberwolf Ventures, Inc. 
Competing Applications for Final Restaurant / Eating Place License 
in Juneau 
 
Administrative Hearing Proposed Decision & Proposals for Action 

10:05 AM 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB 4 
 
 
 
 
 

     

 

D. 
 
 
 
 

5332 Wings N Things: Wings ‘N Things, Inc.; Anchorage 
701 West 36th Avenue A-17 
New: Restaurant / Eating Place 
 
Consideration of New License 

10:35 AM 
 
 
 
 

TAB 5 
 
 
 
 

     
     
     
     
     

ABC Board Meeting Agenda December 1-2, 2014 Page 1 of 8 



 BOARD CONSIDERATION   
     

 
A. 
 
 

4173 Applebee’s II: Kodiak Apple, Inc. 
7611 Debarr Road; Anchorage 
License: Beverage Dispensary 

11:55 AM 
 
 

TAB 6  
 
 

     
  No Response to NOV                    
     

 

B. 
 
 
 
 
 

110 Bering Sea Saloon: Balassa Sobocienski  
No Premises; Nome 
Transfer: Beverage Dispensary 
From: Stanley Sobocienski (deceased) 
  
Reconsideration of Transfer: Protest & Objection 

10:45 AM 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB 7  
 
 
 
 
 

     

 
C. 
 
 

3134 Copper Top Lounge: Hooligans Lodging & Saloon, Inc. 
44715 Sterling Highway; Soldotna 
License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism  

12:00 PM 
 
 

TAB 8  
 
 

     
  No Response to NOV                    
     

 
D. 
 
 

598 FuSions: Hong & Lees, Inc. 
720 Gambell Street; Anchorage 
License: Beverage Dispensary  

11:05 AM 
 
 

TAB 9  
 
 

     
  Reconsideration of Sanctions                    
     

 

E. 
 
 
 
 

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express: Tequila Kitchen Express, LLC  
2514 E Tudor Road; Anchorage 
License: Restaurant / Eating Place 
  
Failure to Comply with Board Requests 

11:10 AM 
 
 
 
 

TAB 10 
 
 
 
 

     

 

F. 
 
 
 
 

1011 Three Bears: Three Bears Alaska, Inc. 
22211 Birchwood Loop; Anchorage 
License: Package Store 
 
Reconsideration of Transfer 

11:20 AM 
 
 
 

TAB 11  
 
 
 

     

 

G. 
 
 
 
 

5271 Wild Alaskan: Alaskan Leader Tours, LLC 
Alaskan Waters 
License: Common Carrier 
 
Operation of License 

11:25 AM 
 
 
 

TAB 12  
 
 
 

     
     
     
     
     

ABC Board Meeting Agenda December 1-2, 2014 Page 2 of 8 



   ACTION ON LICENSEE CONVICTION/VIOLATION   
     

 A. Prior Licensee Sanctions  TAB 13     
     

 
B. 
 
 

3904 H & H Lakeview Restaurant: Gerald Berryman 
Mile 99.5 Parks Highway; Mat-Su Borough 
License: Beverage Dispensary  

11:35 AM 
 
 

TAB 14  
 
 

     
  Violation: Allowing Minor on Licensed Premises                    
     
 DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA  TAB 15     

   
62 Anchor Liquor Store: Tiny Wings, Inc.; Cordova  
 201 Breakwater Avenue #2-3  
 Transfer: Package Store  
 From: 207 Breakwater Avenue  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. State Fire Marshal approves.  
Pending City of Cordova. Background investigations complete.  

    
4345 Blue Ginger Cafe: Shine’s Sushi Restaurant, LLC; Anchorage  
 11401 Old Glenn Highway, Ste 103  
 Stock Transfer: Restaurant / Eating Place  
 From: Shi Wu Huang (80%) and Min Hui Zheng (20%) to Zhi Hao Zhang (100%)  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. 
Pending Municipality of Anchorage. Background investigations pending.  

    
1992 Brown Jug: Liquor Stores USA North, Inc.; Anchorage  
 No Premises  
 Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Mark A. Sollenberger d/b/a Indian House Liquor Store; 27327 Seward Highway  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Department of Labor approves. Pending Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

    
4106 Fireweed Restaurant: A Plus A, LLC; Haines  
 Historic Building #37 Blacksmith Road  
 Transfer: Restaurant / Eating Place  
 From: Fireweed Forest, LLC  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves.  
Pending City & Borough of Haines and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations pending. 

 

     
     

ABC Board Meeting Agenda December 1-2, 2014 Page 3 of 8 



5360 Horizon Air – Deadhorse: Horizon Air Industries, Inc.  
 Alaskan Skies  
 New: Common Carrier – Single Destination  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigations pending.  
Temporary has been issued.  

    
4551 L.E.D Ultra Lounge & Grill: La Mexicana, Inc.; Anchorage   
 901 West 6th Avenue 
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate  
 From: Platinum Jaxx, Inc. d/b/a Platinum Jaxx Bar & Grill 
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Revenue approves. 
Pending Municipality of Anchorage and Department of Labor. 
Background investigations complete.  

     
4552 L.E.D Ultra Lounge & Grill: La Mexicana, Inc.; Anchorage   
 901 West 6th Avenue 
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate  
 From: Platinum Jaxx, Inc. d/b/a Platinum Jaxx Bar & Grill 
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Revenue approves. 
Pending Municipality of Anchorage and Department of Labor. 
Background investigations complete.  

     
5350 Pasta Avanti: Pasta Avanti, LLC; Anchorage  
 302 G Street  
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations pending. Temporary has been issued.  

    
5344 Raven Landing Center: Retirement Community of Fairbanks; Fairbanks  
 1222 Cowles Street  
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. City of Fairbanks does not protest. 
Department of Environmental Conservation approves. Background investigations pending. 
Temporary has been issued. 

 

    
5343 Sherri’s at 5th: Sherri Warnke and Jubal Bryant; Anchorage  
 137 West 5th Avenue  
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations pending. Temporary has been issued.  

    

ABC Board Meeting Agenda December 1-2, 2014 Page 4 of 8 



5354 Tide Pool Café & Bakery: Bieri & Bieri, LLC; Seldovia  
 257 Main Street  
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. State Fire Marshal approves. 
Pending City of Seldovia and Department of Environmental Conservation. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

    
4531 Tri-Grill: La Mexicana, Inc.; Anchorage   
 901 West 6th Avenue 
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  
 From: Platinum Jaxx, Inc. d/b/a Platinum Jaxx Bar & Grill 
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Revenue approves. 
Pending Municipality of Anchorage and Department of Labor. 
Background investigations complete.  

     
3560 Walgreens #16024: Walgreens Co.; Fairbanks North Star Borough  
 1350 Sportsman Way  
 Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Fairbanks Golf Course, Inc. d/b/a Fairbanks Golf course; 1735 Farmers Loop Road  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. State Fire Marshal approves.  
Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. Pending Fairbanks North Star Borough. 
Background investigations pending. 

 

     
5356 Zudy’s Café: Zudy’s Café, LLC; Seward  
 501 Railway Avenue 
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met.  City of Seward does not protest. 
Department of Environmental Conservation approves. Background investigations pending.  
Temporary has been issued. 

   
 END OF DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA   

     
 PROTESTS  TAB 16       

     
5353 Fairbanks Distilling Company: Patrick Levy; Fairbanks 
 410 Cushman Street 
 New: Distillery 
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Pending Department of Environmental  
Conservation. Background investigations pending. 
City of Fairbanks protests pending issuance of Certificate of Occupancy.  

     
     

ABC Board Meeting Agenda December 1-2, 2014 Page 5 of 8 



   OBJECTIONS 11:45 AM TAB 17 
     
4551 L.E.D Ultra Lounge & Grill: Robert Alexander; Anchorage   
 901 West 6th Avenue 
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate  
 From: La Mexicana, Inc. 
  

 

All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Revenue approves. 
Pending Municipality of Anchorage and Department of Labor. 
Background investigations pending.  
Public objection. 

     
4552 L.E.D Ultra Lounge & Grill: Robert Alexander; Anchorage   
 901 West 6th Avenue 
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary – Duplicate  
 From: La Mexicana, Inc. 
  

 

All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Revenue approves. 
Pending Municipality of Anchorage and Department of Labor. 
Background investigations pending.  
Public objection. 

     
4531 Tri-Grill: Robert Alexander; Anchorage   
 901 West 6th Avenue 
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary 
 From: La Mexicana, Inc. 
  

 

All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Revenue approves. 
Pending Municipality of Anchorage and Department of Labor. 
Background investigations pending.  
Public objection. 

     
   CONSENT AGENDA  TAB 18 
   
5031 Anchorage Brewing Company: Anchorage Brewing, LLC; Anchorage  
 148 W 91st Avenue  
 Transfer: Brewery  
 From: 717 W 3rd Avenue  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations complete.  

     
     
     
     
     
     

ABC Board Meeting Agenda December 1-2, 2014 Page 6 of 8 



5324 BurgerFi: Manifest Destiny, LLC; Anchorage  
 600 E Northern Lights Blvd #118  
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued.  

     
5352 Casa Mexican Restaurant: Ronnie 4, Inc.; Anchorage  
 720 Muldoon Road  
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued.  

     
5355 Ranch House Lodge: Ranch House Lodge, LLC; Outside/Unorganized  
 Mile 173 Glenn Highway (Glennallen)  
 New: Package Store  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. State Fire Marshal approves. 
Background investigations complete.  

     
2496 Texas Roadhouse, Inc.: Texas Roadhouse Holdings, LLC; Anchorage  
 9001 Old Seward Highway  
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: Sourdough Mining Co., an Alaskan Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a Sourdough Mining Co.; 
            5200 Juneau Street  

   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. Background investigations complete.  
Temporary has been issued. 

 

     
851 The Broiler: Rodfather’s, LLC; Juneau  
 9109 Mendenhall Mall Road  
 Transfer: Restaurant / Eating Place  
 From: 8745 Glacier Highway, Ste 448  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. City & Borough of Juneau does not protest. 
Department of Environmental Conservation approves.  
Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued. 

 

     
 END OF CONSENT AGENDA   
    
    
    
    
    
    
ABC Board Meeting Agenda December 1-2, 2014 Page 7 of 8 



   FIRST WAIVERS    TAB 19 
    
612 King Mountain Lodge: King Mountain Lodge, LLC; Mat-Su Borough   
 34097 N Glenn Highway   
 License: Beverage Dispensary   
    
4738 Knik Kountry Liquor: Knik Kountry Liquor, Inc.; Mat-Su Borough   
 No Premises   
 License: Beverage Dispensary   
    
757 Liquor Locker: D.A.W.G., Inc.; Anchorage   
 20146 Pilots Road, Suite D   
 License: Package Store   
    
4733 No DBA: Triplets, Inc.; Wasilla   
 No Premises   
 License: Beverage Dispensary    
    
1435 Wolverine Lodge: Peggy J. Watson; Mat-Su Borough   
 16.2 Lake Louise Junction Road   
 License: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism    
    
   THIRD WAIVERS 10:40 AM   TAB 20 
    
110 Bering Sea Saloon: Stanley L. Sobocienski; Nome   
 No Premises   
 License: Beverage Dispensary   
    
 NOTICES OF VIOLATION   

    
 A. Notices of Violation Issued and Licensee Responses  TAB 21          
     
 TITLE 04 STATUTE REVIEW 1:00 PM TAB 22          

 *Will be continued at 9:00 AM, December 2, if necessary 
    
 NEXT ABC BOARD MEETING   
    
 

ABC Board Meeting Agenda December 1-2, 2014 Page 8 of 8 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
Schedule of Appearance 

December 1, 2014 
 
 

Time Name/D.B.A. Name of person to appear Tab 
 
9:00 AM Director Briefing  Director Cindy Franklin   1 
            
9:20 AM Public Testimony 
 
9:50 AM Northern Lights Spa: Larry Pederson, ALJ 3 
  Executive Session  269-8170 
       
10:05 AM Competing Licenses: Stephen Slotnick, ALJ 4    
  Executive Session  465-1886 
      Joan Deering, Paradise Café  
 586-2253 
 Daren Booton, Lunchbox. 
 In person 
 
10:35 AM Wings N Things: Annie Hunter 5 
 Executive Session In Person 
 
10:40 AM Bering Sea Saloon:  Fred Odsen, Hughes Gorski   20 

3rd Waiver   263-8376 
 

10:45 AM Bering Sea Saloon:  Matt Claman, Lane Powell   7 
  Reconsideration of  264-3311 
  Transfer   Fred Odsen, Hughes Gorski 
 
11:05 AM FuSions: Kisang Cho, Owner 9 
 Reconsideration of  360-1008 
 Sanctions 
 
11:10 AM Tequila Kitchen Express: Josh Picasso, Owner    10    
  No Response to Board 748-4266 
  Requests 
 
11:20 AM Three Bears: Joan Travostino, K&L Gates 11 
  Reconsideration of   777-7608 
  Transfer 
 
 

ABC Board Meeting December 1, 2014 – Public Appearance Schedule Page 1 of 2 



11:25 AM Wild Alaskan: Darren Byler & Kimberly Riedel-Byler  12 
  License Operation  244-1785 
 
11:35 AM H & H Lakeview: Phillip Weidner, Attorney 14 
  NOV    563-6940 
 
11:45 AM Tri-Grill/L.E.D Ultra Lounge: Mary & Mark Kulstad 17 
 Public Objection 242-6600 
  Robert Alexander 
  In Person 
 
11:55 AM Applebee’s II: Jeff Meyer 6 
 No Response to NOV 801-550-9183 
 
12:00 PM Copper Top Lounge: Molly Blakely-Poland 8 
 No Response to NOV 252-8353 
 
12:05 PM Budget & Staff Issues: Director Cindy Franklin 
 Executive Session 

ABC Board Meeting December 1, 2014 – Public Appearance Schedule Page 2 of 2 



License List by Tab Numbers
December 1, 2014

1

License # Establishment Tab #
62 Anchor Liquor Store 15

5031 Anchorage Brewing Company 18
4173 Applebee's II 6
110 Bering Sea Saloon 7 & 20

4345 Blue Ginger Café 15
1992 Brown Jug 15
5324 BurgerFi 18
5352 Casa Mexican Restaurant 18
3134 Copper Top Lounge 8
5353 Fairbanks Distilling Company 16
4106 Fireweed Restaurant 15
598 FuSions 9

3904 H & H Lakeview Restaurant 14
5360 Horizon Air - Deadhorse 15
612 King Mountain Lodge 19

4738 Knik Kountry Liquor 19
4551 L.E.D Ultra Lounge & Grill 15 & 17
4552 L.E.D Ultra Lounge & Grill 15 & 17
757 Liquor Locker 19

5295 Lunchbox. 4
4733 No DBA (Triplets, Inc.) 19
5281 Northern Lights Spa 3
5278 Paradise Café and Bakery 4
5350 Pasta Avanti 15
5355 Ranch House Lodge 18
5344 Raven Landing Center 15
5343 Sherri's at 5th 15
5247 Tequila Kitchen Express 10
2496 Texas Roadhouse, Inc. 18
851 The Broiler 18

1011 Three Bears 11
5354 Tide Pool Café & Bakery 15
4531 Tri-Grill 15 & 17
3560 Walgreens #16024 15
5271 Wild Alaskan 12
5332 Wings N Things 5
1435 Wolverine Lodge 19
5356 Zudy's Café 15



Tab 

1 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 
2400 Viking Drive 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 

Fax: 907.334.2285 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO:         Robert Klein, Chair  
and Members of the ABC Board 

DATE:   Tuesday, November 25, 2014 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin, Director 
 

RE: Director’s Report  

 
 
Licensing and Enforcement Sections 
 
The licensing section continued to process end-of-year renewals in addition to new applications 
and permits since the October 8, 2014 board meeting. Maxine Andrews went above and beyond 
by assisting licensing supervisor Sarah Oates with the electronic preparation of the first 
paperless board meeting packets. Our newest employee, Jane Sawyer, is fully trained and was 
able to help Ms. Andrews cover when Ms. Oates took a rare vacation to visit family in 
November. 
 
The enforcement section has had some busy weeks since the last board meeting conducting 
inspections, compliance checks, and special investigative assignments. In addition, Joe Hamilton 
testified in two separate trials in Juneau. One of the defendants was found guilty, the other not 
guilty. 
 
Title 4 Review Work 
 
Stakeholder meetings intensified in the past several weeks as the stakeholders group neared 
completion of its work. Sarah Oates and Bob Beasley provided their expertise at several 
meetings including licensing and steering committee meetings. I attempted to attend every 
meeting of every subcommittee in addition to steering committee meetings. 
 
Marijuana Initiative 
 
The agency was inundated with calls, emails, and media requests after the November 4 passage 
of Ballot Measure 2. I attended administrative planning meetings and spoke with media outlets 
about next steps. The ABC website now has a FAQ section which will be updated as plans for 
regulations proceed. The process of hiring additional staff is underway with OMB approval of an 
Administrative Officer 1 and Business Registration Examiner to enable us to get started. 



 

Sean Parnell, Governor   
Susan K. Bell, Commissioner     

 
 

 
 
 
Ballot Measure 2 Travel Plans 
 
In mid-January, Bob Beasley, Sarah Oates, Harriet Milks (AAG) and I will travel to Colorado for 
the Colorado Police Chiefs conference on marijuana regulation. We will have meetings with 
Colorado regulators and attorneys general and will see marijuana licensee operations. We hope 
to return with a solid foundation of what regulated marijuana looks like in action. 

 



Tab 

2 



State of Alaska 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 

Minutes  
October 8, 2014 

 
 DIRECTOR BRIEFING   

     
 A. Director's Report                                                                                  9:04:34 AM TAB 1 
     
 ADMINISTRATION     9:19:12 AM  

  

 
ROLL CALL 
 
 Ethan Billings (phone) 
 Bobby Evans 
 Ellen Ganley 
 Bob Klein 
 Marvin Yoder 
 
 Absent: None 
 

  

 A. Approve minutes of the July 8, 2014 Board Meeting 9:20:59 AM TAB 2 

  

 
Ellen Ganley motions to approve the minutes 
Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

  

 PUBLIC TESTIMONY                                                                 9:21:40 AM  

 
 
A.       Period of time for public testimony on issues not on this agenda. 
           Please phone 1-800-315-6338 code 69173 

  

     
 BOARD CONSIDERATION   

     
 A. Title 04 Statute Review Draft 1:13:25 PM TAB 3        

  
 
No action 
 

  

 B. Recommend Investigator Richard Finney to Carry Firearm 9:49:37 AM TAB 4        

  

 
Marvin Yoder motions to arm Investigator Finney 
Bobby Evans seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 

  

     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;09:04:34&quot;?Data=&quot;242d3f92&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;09:19:12&quot;?Data=&quot;22d5069a&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;09:20:59&quot;?Data=&quot;e5ce3ab7&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;09:21:40&quot;?Data=&quot;bc58cda6&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:13:25&quot;?Data=&quot;3555d089&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;09:49:37&quot;?Data=&quot;c06020b3&quot;


 

C. 
 
 
 
 

5328 Alaska Airlines Center: NANA Management Services, LLC  
3550 Providence Drive; Anchorage 
New: Recreational Site 
  
Consideration of New License 

10:57:07 AM  
 
 
 
 

TAB 5  
 
 
 
 

  

 
Bobby Evans motions to approve license 
Ellen Ganley seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

  

 

D. 
 
 
 
 

93 Barry’s Baranof Lounge: Barry’s Baranof Lounge, Inc.  
1166 Gambell Street; Anchorage 
License: Beverage Dispensary 
  
Extension Request for License Transfer 

9:59:50 AM 
  
 
 
 

TAB 6  
 
 
 
 

  

 
Bobby Evans motions to grant 90-day extension 
Ellen Ganley seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

  

 

E. 
 
 
 
 
 

1198 Brown Jug: Liquor Stores USA North, Inc.  
No Premises; Anchorage 
Transfer: Package Store 
From: Tesoro Northstore Company d/b/a 2Go Tesoro  
  
Transfer of Ownership; 4th Waiver Denied to Current Owner 

10:03:06 AM 
 
 
 
 
 

TAB 7  
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
Bob Klein declares conflict and recuses himself 
Marvin Yoder motions to approve transfer 
Bobby Evans seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 

  

  Approved 4-0   
     

 

F. 
 
 
 
 

5247 Tequila Kitchen Express: Tequila Kitchen Express, LLC  
2514 E Tudor Road; Anchorage 
License: Restaurant / Eating Place 
  
No Response to Notice of Violation 

10:44:37 AM 
 
 
 
 

TAB 8  
 
 
 
 

  

 
Instructed by Chair to give written notice of new mailing 
address & submit transfer of ownership 
 

  

     
     
     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;10:57:07&quot;?Data=&quot;f1b196fe&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;09:59:50&quot;?Data=&quot;104bb778&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;10:03:06&quot;?Data=&quot;d84526f1&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;10:44:37&quot;?Data=&quot;07b7133c&quot;


 

G. 
 
 
 
 

1011 Three Bears: Three Bears Alaska, Inc. 
22211 Birchwood Loop; Anchorage 
License: Package Store 
 
Reconsideration of Transfer 

10:52:34 AM 
 
 
 
 

TAB 9  
 
 
 
 

  

 
Ellen Ganley motions to table until next meeting 
Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

  

   ACTION ON LICENSEE CONVICTION/VIOLATION   
     

 A. Prior Licensee Sanctions  TAB 10     
     

 
B. 
 
 

598 FuSions: Hong & Lees, Inc. 
720 Gambell Street; Anchorage 
License: Beverage Dispensary  

11:13:30 AM 
 
 

TAB 11  
 
 

     
  Violation: Licensee Responsible for Alcohol Violations                    

  

 
Bobby Evans motions to suspend license for 6 months with 2 
months suspended, $6000 fine. 
Marvin Yoder motions to suspend license for 90 days with 45 
suspended, approved management agreement in place, no 
further violations for one year. 
Ellen Ganley motions to immediately suspend license for 90 
days with up to 30 days suspended with approved 
management agreement and $10,000 fine. 
Bobby Evans motions to immediately suspend license for 120 
days with 30 days suspended, $10,000 fine approved 
management agreement in place, no violations for one year. 
Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

  

 
C. 
 
 

3904 H & H Lakeview Restaurant: Gerald Berryman 
Mile 99.5 Parks Highway; Mat-Su Borough 
License: Beverage Dispensary  

11:57:36 AM 
 
 

TAB 12  
 
 

     
  Violation: Allowing Minor on Licensed Premises                    

  

 
Ellen Ganley motions to table until next meeting 
Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 

  

     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;10:52:34&quot;?Data=&quot;83b980fa&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;11:13:30&quot;?Data=&quot;4e77d67d&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;11:57:36&quot;?Data=&quot;61f112a4&quot;


 BEVERAGE DISPENSARY – TOURISM  TAB 13       
   
586 Coho’s Bar & Grill: Coho’s Bar & Grill, LLC; Juneau                                               1:05:40 PM 
 51 Egan Drive 
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism   
 From: Yang Sing, LLC d/b/a Zen 
  

 

All statutory requirements have been met. City & Borough of Juneau does not protest. 
Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. Background investigations complete. 
Temporary has been issued. 
 
Ellen Ganley motions to approve license 
Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 

     
5334 Nome Nugget Inn: SJY, Inc.; Nome                                                                          12:28:24 PM 
 315 Front Street 
 New: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism  
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met. City of Nome does not protest. 
Department of Environmental Conservation and State Fire Marshal approve. 
Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued. 

 

 
Bobby Evans motions to approve license 
Ellen Ganley seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

5320 Norton Sound Seafood House: Host International, Inc.; Anchorage                  1:07:59 PM 
 5000 West International Airport Road 
 New: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism Duplicate  
  

 All statutory requirements have been met. Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued. 

 

 
Marvin Yoder motions to approve license 
Ellen Ganley seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

    
     
     

    
    

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:05:40&quot;?Data=&quot;4269ff8e&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;12:28:24&quot;?Data=&quot;acff0f7a&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:07:59&quot;?Data=&quot;f0c8b39c&quot;


 DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA 9:52:42 AM TAB 14     

 

 
Ellen Ganley motions to approve all licenses with delegation 
Bobby Evans seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

 

414 49er Club: Lisa Davis; Fairbanks North Star Borough  
 4625 Old Airport Road  
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  
 From: Thresa Dawn Hester  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Fairbanks North Star Borough does not protest. 
Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. Background investigations pending.  

    
253 Alice’s Champagne Palace: Pioneer Beverages, Inc.; Homer  
 195 E Pioneer Avenue  
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  
 From: Homer Beverages, Inc.  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves. 
Pending City of Homer and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations pending. 

 

    
110 Bering Sea Saloon: Balassa (Balla) Sobocienski; Nome  
 No Premises  
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  
 From: Stanley L. Sobocienski  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Pending City of Nome. 
Department of Labor approves. Pending Department of Revenue.  
Background investigations pending.  

 

     
688 Captain Sparrow: Fuji, Inc.; Anchorage  
 1100 W Benson Blvd  
 Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Kay, Inc. d/b/a In & Out Wine & Bush Liquor #2  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Departments of Labor and Revenue approve.  
Pending Municipality of Anchorage. Background investigations pending.  

     
     
     
     

    
    
    

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;09:52:42&quot;?Data=&quot;89fe57a1&quot;


3121 Denali Brewpub: Talkeetna Restaurant, LLC; Mat-Su Borough  
 13605 E Main Street (Talkeetna)  
 Stock Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  
 From: Boe Barnett (50%) to Sassan Mossanen d/b/a Twister Creek Restaurant  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves. 
Pending Mat-Su Borough and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

    
5269 Denali Brewpub: Talkeetna Restaurant, LLC; Mat-Su Borough  
 13605 E Main Street (Talkeetna)  
 Stock Transfer: Brewpub  
 From: Boe Barnett (50%) to Sassan Mossanen  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves. 
Pending Mat-Su Borough and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

    
5347 Grizzli’s: Wilde Berry, LLC; North Pole  
 211 Cross Way 
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met.  City of North Pole approves. 
Department of Environmental Conservation and State Fire Marshal approve. 
Background investigations pending. Temporary has been issued. 

   
5342 Happy Face Restaurant: Lee & Kim, LLC; Homer 
 4400 Homer Spit Road 
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place – Public Convenience  
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met.  City of Homer does not protest.  
Department of Environmental Conservation approves. Pending State Fire Marshal. 
Background investigations complete. 

     
626 Kenai Joes: Kenai Joes Alaskan Roadhouse Company; Kenai  
 800 Cook Avenue  

 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary 
From: Roy Dale Howard  

   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. 
Pending City of Kenai. Background investigations complete.  

    
5345 Kiana Package Store: City of Kiana; Kiana  
 Willow and Cemetery Lane 
 New: Package Store 
  

 All statutory requirements have been met.  City of Kiana and State Fire Marshal approve. 
Background investigations pending. Temporary has been issued. 



1358 Oaken Keg #520: Safeway, Inc.; Anchorage  
 3101 Penland Parkway  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%)  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves.  
Pending Municipality of Anchorage and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

    
1845 Oaken Keg #548: Safeway, Inc.; Soldotna  
 44428 Sterling Highway  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%)  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. City of Soldotna does not protest.  
Department of Labor approves. Pending Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

    
4162 Oaken Keg #1832: Safeway, Inc.; Homer  
 90 Sterling Highway  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%) d/b/a Oaken Keg  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. City of Homer does not protest.  
Department of Labor approves. Pending Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

     
2912 Oaken Keg #1833: Safeway, Inc.; Valdez  
 313 Meals Avenue  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%)  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves.  
Pending City of Valdez and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

    
4167 Oaken Keg #2628: Safeway, Inc.; Anchorage  
 1725 Abbott Road  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%) d/b/a Oaken Keg  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves.  
Pending Municipality of Anchorage and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

     
     
     

    



995 Oaken Keg #2754: Safeway, Inc.; Fairbanks  
 3627 Airport Way  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%) d/b/a Safeway Store #2754  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves.  
Pending City of Fairbanks and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

     
999 Oaken Keg #3410: Safeway, Inc.; Fairbanks  
 30 College Road  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%)  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves.  
Pending City of Fairbanks and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

     
5117 Odie’s: PS241, LLC; Soldotna  
 44315 Sterling Highway  
 Transfer: Restaurant / Eating Place  
 From: Melodie Symington d/b/a Odie’s Deli  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves.  
Pending City of Soldotna and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations pending. 

 

     
1436 Pizzaria Delphi Restaurant: Kenneth John Christensen; Palmer  
 103 West Arctic Avenue  
 Transfer: Restaurant / Eating Place  
 From: Vasilios Karagounis  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. City of Palmer does not protest.  
Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. Background investigations pending.  

    
5331 Rainy Pass Lodge: The Perrins’ Rainy Pass Lodge, LLC; Mat-Su Borough  
 East Shore of Puntilla Lake (40 miles from Skwentna)  
 New: Lodge  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Mat-Su Borough does not protest. 
Pending Department of Environmental Conservation and State Fire Marshal. 
Background investigations pending. 

 

     
     
     
     

    



946 Ranch House Lodge: Ranch House Lodge, LLC; Outside / Unorganized  
 Mile 173 Glenn Highway (Glennallen)  
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  
 From: Ward & Son, Inc.  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Revenue approves.  
Pending Department of Labor. Background investigations pending.  

    
5349 Rice Bowl: Rong Jia Chen; Anchorage  
 810 East 6th Avenue 
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place   
  

 All statutory requirements have been met.  Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations pending. 

   
3760 Rough Woods Inn & Cafe: Roughwoods, LLC; Nenana  
 623 North A Street  
 Stock Transfer: Restaurant / Eating Place  
 From: Larry E. Coy (50%) to Ruth M. Coy  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. 
Pending City of Nenana. Background investigations complete.  

    
2509 Safeway Liquor Store #1090: Safeway, Inc.; Kodiak  
 2685 Mill Bay Road  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%) d/b/a Safeway Store #1090  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. City of Kodiak does not protest.  
Department of Labor approves. Pending Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

     
174 Safeway Liquor Store #2522: Safeway, Inc.; Kodiak  
 502 Marine Way  
 Stock Transfer: Package Store  
 From: Publicly traded to Albertson’s Holdings, LLC (100%) d/b/a Safeway #2522  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. City of Kodiak does not protest.  
Department of Labor approves. Pending Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

     
     
     
     
     
     

    



4395 The Banks Alehouse: Goethe, LLC; Fairbanks  
 1243 Old Steese Highway  
 Stock Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  

 From: BCTC Holdings Ltd. (30%), Holdon Nevada Corp. (10%), and  
            Lori Meldvedt (10%) to Tiro Alaska Ltd.  

   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves. 
Pending City of Fairbanks and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations complete. 

 

    
410 The Forks Reborn: The Forks Reborn, LLC; Mat-Su Borough  
 No Premises  
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary  
 From: Virginia K. Jones d/b/a Forks Roadhouse; Mile 19 Petersville Road  
   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Department of Labor approves. 
Pending Mat-Su Borough and Department of Revenue. 
Background investigations pending. 

 

    
 END OF DELEGATED CONSENT AGENDA   

     
 RELOCATION – PROTEST  1:10:58 PM TAB 15       

     
119  Palmer City Alehouse:  Tomter Enterprises, LLC; Palmer   
  320 East Dahlia Avenue   
  Transfer: Beverage Dispensary   

  From: Loon’s Landing, Inc. d/b/a Big Lake Lodge 
           15328 West Big Lake Lodge Road; Mat-Su Borough   

     

  

All statutory requirements have been met. City of Palmer does not 
protest. Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. Pending 
Department of Environmental Conservation and State Fire 
Marshal. 
Background investigations completed. 
Mat-Su Borough protests pending application for relocation. 

  

     

  

Marvin Yoder motions to approve license with delegation 
Bobby Evans seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 

  

    
    
    
    
    
    

     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:10:58&quot;?Data=&quot;310d83ef&quot;


 PROTESTS  TAB 16       
     
4350 Coyote Santo: Coyote Santo, LLC; Anchorage                                                     1:04:15 PM 
 135 W Dimond Blvd 
 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary 
 From: Victor Hurtado & Jose Diaz d/b/a Three Amigo’s Mexican Restaurant; 
             360 Boniface Parkway, A 30-31 
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigations complete. 
Municipality of Anchorage protests pending completion of Conditional Use  
Permit and approval from Health and Human Services Department.  

 

 
Ellen Ganley motions to approve license with delegation 
Ethan Billings seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

5329 K & M Distributors: Kwamayne Hopkins; Anchorage                                        1:02:30 PM 
 3048 Mountain View Drive, Ste 110 
 New: Package Store 
  

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigations complete. 
Municipality of Anchorage protests pending completion of Conditional Use  
Permit and approval from Anchorage Fire Department.  

 

 
Bobby Evans motions to approve license with delegation 
Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

  

   OBJECTIONS  11:58:40 AM TAB 17 
      12:36:12 PM  
5335 Bering Sea Restaurant: SJY, Inc.; Nome   
 305 Front Street 
 New: Beverage Dispensary – Tourism Duplicate 
  

 

All statutory requirements have been met. City of Nome does not protest. 
Department of Environmental Conservation and State Fire Marshal approve. 
Background investigations complete.  
Objection from local bar owners. 
 
Ellen Ganley motions to approve license 
Marvin Yoder seconds the motion 
Motion does not carry 
 
Denied 5-0 
License denied due to different addresses and public concerns 

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:02:30&quot;?Data=&quot;bdb0d44f&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:02:30&quot;?Data=&quot;bdb0d44f&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;11:58:40&quot;?Data=&quot;a894264d&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;12:36:12&quot;?Data=&quot;8a6c5ed4&quot;


   CONSENT AGENDA 1:29:05 PM TAB 18 

 

 
Marvin Yoder motions to approve all licenses 
Ellen Ganley seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

 

5346 Anna’s Diner: Chong Im Sanders; Anchorage  
 3311 Spenard Road 
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place   
  

 All statutory requirements have been met.  Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued. 

   
544 Brown Bear Rhodehouse: Douglas L. & Cindy L. Rhodes; Outside / Unorganized  
 Mile Marker 183.5 Glenn Highway (Glennallen)  

 Involuntary Retransfer: Beverage Dispensary 
From: Ellen P. Tubbs  

   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. 
Background investigations complete.   

    
5325 Gumbo House: Cilantro’s, Inc.; Anchorage  
 9191 Old Seward Highway 
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place   
  

 All statutory requirements have been met.  Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued. 

   
597 Knik Bar & Grill: Sharon A. Antilla; Mat-Su Borough  
 10204 S Knik Good Bay Road (Mile 13.5)  

 Transfer: Beverage Dispensary 
From: Donnelly, Inc.  

   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Mat-Su Borough does not protest. 
Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. Background investigations complete. 
Temporary has been issued.  

 

    
596 Knik Liquor Store: Sharon A. Antilla; Mat-Su Borough  
 10204 S Knik Good Bay Road (Mile 13.5)  

 Transfer: Package Store 
From: Donnelly, Inc.  

   

 
All statutory requirements have been met. Mat-Su Borough does not protest. 
Departments of Labor and Revenue approve. Background investigations complete. 
Temporary has been issued.  

 

    
     

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:29:05&quot;?Data=&quot;182133bb&quot;


5253 M/V L’Austral: Compagnie Du Ponant; Alaskan Waters  
 Alaskan Waters  
 Transfer: Common Carrier  
 From: Another vessel d/b/a M/V Le Soleal  
   

 All statutory requirements have been met. Background investigations complete. 
Temporary has been issued.  

    
5337 Old Town Copper Center Inn & Restaurant: Old Town Copper Center Investments, LLC  
 Loop Road Mile 101 Old Richardson Highway (Copper Center); Outside / Unorganized 
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place   
  

 All statutory requirements have been met.  Department of Environmental Conservation and  
State Fire Marshal approve. Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued. 

   
5327 Varsity Sports Grill: NANA Management Services, LLC; Anchorage  
 3550 Providence Drive 
 New: Restaurant / Eating Place   
  

 All statutory requirements have been met.  Municipality of Anchorage does not protest. 
Background investigations complete. Temporary has been issued. 

   
 END OF CONSENT AGENDA   
    

   THIRD WAIVERS 10:16:18 AM   TAB 19 

 

 
Marvin Yoder motions to table until next meeting 
Ellen Ganley seconds the motion 
Motion carried 
 
Approved 5-0 
 

  

110 Bering Sea Saloon: Stanley L. Sobocienski; Nome   
 No Premises   
 License: Beverage Dispensary   
    
 NOTICES OF VIOLATION   

    
 A. Notices of Violation Issued and Licensee Responses 1:30:55 PM TAB 20          
     
 NEXT ABC BOARD MEETING – December 1-2, 2014 in Anchorage 1:36:18 PM  

     
     
     
     
     

    

ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;10:16:18&quot;?Data=&quot;8e4a054c&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:30:55&quot;?Data=&quot;2f5cc5ad&quot;
ftr://?location=&quot;ABC&nbsp;Board&quot;?date=&quot;08-Oct-2014&quot;?position=&quot;13:36:18&quot;?Data=&quot;4bb92f21&quot;


Minutes reviewed and approved by: 

~ 
Cynt~ Date I I 

ates, Rec. & Lie. Supervisor 



Tab 

3 



Executive Session 
(documents for ABC Board consideration only) 



Tab 

4 



Executive Session 
(documents for ABC Board consideration only) 



Tab 

5 



Executive Session 
(documents for ABC Board consideration only) 



Tab 

6 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Date: 8-28-14 
Number AB14-0876 
Page 1 of 1 Page 

Notice of Violation 
(3AAC 304.525) 

Licensee License Number Type of License 

Kodiak Apple, Inc. 4173 Beverage Dispensary 

D.B.A. How Delivered Law Enforcement Agency 
Applebee's II [ X ] Certified Mail # On-Fiie 
7611 DeBarr Road [ ] In Person Anchorage Police Department 

Street or P.O. Box City, State Zip 

308 E. 4500 South. Suite 210 Salt Lake City, UT 84107 

This is a notice to you as licensee that an alleged violation has occurred. If the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board decides to act against your license, 
under the provisions of AS 44.62.330 - AS 44.62.630 (Administrative Procedures Act) you will received an Accusation and Notice of your right to an Administrative 
Hearing. 

Note: This is not an accusation or a criminal complaint. 

VIOLATION: On 8-28-14, at about 1638 hours, Applebee II manager Martha Maldonado furnished an alcoholic beverage to a 
person under 21 and then allowed the under aged person to remain on the licensed premises. This is a violation of Title IV. 

Your attention is directed to AS 04.16.052: Furnishing of alcoholic beverages to persons under the age of 21 by 
licensees 

You are directed to respond to the Director of the Alcohol Beverage Control Board in writing to this Notice of Violation 
within 10 days of receipt to explain what action you have taken to prevent a reoccurrence of this violation. FAILURE 
TO RESPOND TO THIS NOTICE OF VIOLATION WITHIN 10 DAYS WILL RESULT IN YOUR APPREARANCE, EITHER IN 
PERSON OR TELEPHONICALL Y, BEFORE THE ABC BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT THEIR NEXT REGULARLY 
SCHEUDLED BOARD MEETING. 

*Please include your Alcohol License Number in your response. 

Robert L- Beasley, Interim Director 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage,Alaska 99501 

7009 2820 0001 7253 1975 

A Response is Required 
3 AAC 304.525 (B) provides that upon receipt of a Notice of Violation, a licensee may request to appear before the Director and be heard regarding the 
Notice of Violation. The request must be made within ten days after receipt of the Notice and the Director must grant an appearance within ten days after 

. t f I A L. h II d "th II . T t th N ti rece1p1 o a reQues . 1censee s a respon , e1 er ora 1v or in wn mg, o e o ce. 

Receipt: Violation Observed By: 

Underage Buyer 13-011 

Filed By: ~ H..,.; ... Tltle: 

Investigator Ill 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. p ... _._ .... . -

11, t 1111 t1 •I• I••' • 1' 111l'''I'1l•I\I1111 \ ll 
Ko· Apple , Inc. 
db~ Ai2f>lebee's 11 . _ 
308 E. 4500 South, Su1te:c210 
Salt Lake City, UT 84107 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? 
If YES, enter delivery address below: 

3. Service Type 
D c:ertlfled Mall D Express Mall 
D Registered D Return Receipt for Merchandh 
D Insured Mall D C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) D Yes 

7009 2820 0001 7253 1975 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M-1! 



Tab 

7 



 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

 
2400 Viking Drive 

Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 
TDD: 907.465.5438 
Fax: 907.334-2285

 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE: November 24, 2014 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

RE: Bering Sea Saloon #110 
 

 
Questions for the Board:  
 
1) Is there a valid objection to the transfer of the license based on debt owed by a 

corporation that unsuccessfully attempted to purchase the license? 
2) Will the board uphold the City of Nome’s protest to the transfer of the license 

 
 
The Bering Sea Saloon license has been in waiver status following the death of the license 
holder, Stanley Sobocienski. There was an attempted transfer of the license to T&C, Inc., which 
included a security interest agreement, but the transfer fell through and was never completed. 
Attorney Matt Claman has filed an objection to the currently proposed transfer of the license to 
Stanley’s widow, Balassa Sobocienski. Mr. Claman has sent letters relating to his claim which 
are contained in the board packet. 
 
AS 04.11.360(4) provides that a transfer shall be denied if the transferor has not paid all debts 
or taxes arising from the conduct of the business licensed under this title. The board must 
determine if the debt in question qualified under this section to require denial of the license 
transfer. 
 
Additionally, the City of Nome has lodged a protest to the transfer under AS 04.11.480. The 
materials related to Nome’s protest are included in the board packet. The board must 
determine whether to uphold Nome’s protest and deny the transfer of the license based on its 
protest. 
 
 
 



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
Records & Licensing Supervisor 
2400 Viking Drive 
Anchorage, Alaska 

October 28, 2014 

P.O. Box 281 •Nome, Alaska 99762 

phone 907.443.6663 fax 907.443.5345 

RE: TRANSFER OF BEVERAGE DISPENSARY LIQUOR LICENSE #110 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This letter is intended to serve as notice that at its regularly-scheduled meeting of October 27, 2014, the Nome 
City Council unanimously voted to protest the transfer of Beverage Dispensary Liquor License #110. The 
motion to protest was based on the Councilmen's shared belief that Nome has already exceeded the number of 
liquor licenses necessary to accommodate the public convenience. If you have any further questions, or if you 
require a copy of the meeting minutes once approved, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Most sincerely, 

;=;K_t?__LL--
Tom Moran 
City Clerk 

"1~',, -NJ ~ /;.Ja N~. II 
www .nomealaska.org 



(i LANE POWELL 
ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 

Sarah Oates 
Records and Licensing Supervisor 
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board 
DCCED, State of Alaska 
2400 Viking Dr 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

October 7, 2014 

Matthew W. Claman, Esq. 
Direct Dial (907) 264-3311 

ClamanM@LanePowell.com 

Re: Liquor License #110 Transfer from Stanley Sobocienski to Balassa Sobocienski 
Our File No. 125381.0001 

Dear Ms. Oates: 

Lane Powell provided legal services related to Liquor License # 110 in 2010-2011. 
Specifically, Lane Powell represented Stanley Sobocienski's son Colombus Sobocienski 
("Columbus"), as well as Columbus' wife Trudy, in litigation related to inheritance of the liquor 
license. That litigation led to the application to transfer interest in the license from the Estate of 
Stanley Sobocienski to T & C, Inc. ("T &C"), a corporation owned by Trudy and Columbus 
Sobocienski. Lane Powell's lien against the liquor license and against the proceeds of any sale of the 
liquor license arises under AS 04.11.260 - .370 and AS 34.35.430. 

As detailed in the attached Agreement Regarding Estate of Stanley Sobocienski ("Estate 
Agreement"), Columbus and Trudy Sobocienski had various claims related to Stanley Sobocienski's 
estate.1 These claims were contested by other family members, including Edna Baker (now the 
Personal Representative of the estate), Marcella Keller, and Balassa Sobocienski. The claims related to 
ownership of real property in Nome, Alaska and Kana, Hawaii as well as ownership of Liquor License 
# 11 O ("# 11 O"). 

Recognizing their conflicting interests, the interested parties ultimately agreed to settle all of 
their claims at mediation in May 2011. The settlement agreement, as summarized in the Stipulation for 
the Agreement of the Parties,2 included: (1) transfer of#l 10 to Columbus, (2) Columbus' agreement to 
pay all known trade claims and creditor claims-estimated to be approximately $30,000, and (3) 
Columbus' agreement to pay $60,000 to the Estate. The Estate maintained a security interest in #110 
pending Columbus' payment of the $60,000, while Columbus agreed to remove the $129,000 lien that 
he filed against# 110.3 

The Security Agreement, entered into by the parties to the settlement, had specific provisions 
about how to distribute proceeds from sale of #110 in the event Columbus did not complete his 

I Exhibit 1. 
2 Exhibit A to Estate Agreement (Exhibit 1). 
3 Exhibit A to Estate Agreement (Exhibit 1 ). 

www.lanepowell.com 

T. 907.277.9511 
F. 907.276.2631 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

SUITE 301 

301 W. NORTHERN LIGHTS BLVD. 

ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99503-2648 

LAW OFFICES 

ANCHORAGE, AK . OLYMPIA, WA 

PORTLAND, OR. SEATTLE. WA 
LONDON, ENGLAND 



Alaska ABC Board 
Re: Liquor License #110 
October 7, 2014 
Page 2of3 

purchase and #110 reverted to the Estate. The Security Agreement states: 

Secured Party (the Sobocienski Estate) shall apply the proceeds of the sale of the license, 
in the fo !lowing order: (1) expenses necessary to effect sale of the license, including but 
not limited to attorney's fees, publication costs, incidental costs, and any costs Secured 
Party will have paid to any creditor of Debtor; (2) amounts due to Secured Party under 
the Promissory Note or this Security Agreement; and (3) any excess above that shall be 
paid half to Debtor and half to Secured Party.4 

Thus, all parties to the settlement-including Edna Baker-have already agreed that Columbus has a 
claim to a portion of the sale proceeds. In particular, the Estate has already agreed that Columbus/T &C 
is entitled 50% of all sale proceeds after payment of necessary expenses and the $60,000 due under the 
promissory note. 

In the 19 June 2014 letter from counsel for the Estate asking to withdraw and rescind the 
pending transfer application to T &C, the Estate admits that T &C was successful in resolving multiple 
liens against the license that reduced the valid liens against #110 to $8,471.38.5 When the parties 
settled the litigation concerning the Estate, the estimated liens totaled approximately $30,000.6 The 
work of Columbus/T&C reduced the Estate's liability by over $20,000. In addition, we understand that 
the Estate paid the $3,500 application fee for the 2013 waiver of operations. 

Lane Powell recognizes that its lien on proceeds from sale of #110 follows payment of the 
expenses of sale (including the trade claims) and payment of the amount owed on the promissory note 
to the Estate ($60,000). 7 

4 Security Agreement, Exhibit 3 to Estate Agreement, p. 3 (emphasis added). 
5 Letter ofF. Odsen to R. Beasley, p. (19 June 2014). 
6 Exhibit A to Estate Agreement, p. 2. 
7 By its express terms, the Promissory Note does not incur interest. Exhibit 1 to Estate Agreement, p. 1. 



Alaska ABC Board 
Re: Liquor License #110 
October 7, 2014 
Page 3of3 

The following table describes the accounting in the event # 110 sells for $100,000: 

Description Amount 
Sale of# 110 (hypothetical) $100,000 

Trade Claims & Liens -$8,471 
2013 Waiver of Operations Application Fee -$3,500 
Expenses of Sale, including attorney's fees -$5,000 

Promissory Note -$60,000 
Remaining Balance $23,029 

Payment to Lane Powell $11,514.50 
For Columbus Sobocienski/T &C debt 

Payment to Estate $11,514.50 
Remaining Balance -0-

To establish the value of Lane Powell's services in connection with the estate litigation, I have 
attached invoices for the services provided to Columbus and Trudy Sobocienski. The invoices reflect 
the hours worked and the person who performed the services.8 The actual description of work 
performed is redacted. These records reflect the legal fees incurred by Columbus and Trudy related to 
the estate litigation, of which Liquor License # 110 was a primary asset. As reflected on the historical 
summary of their account with Lane Powell, the outstanding balance is now $111,985.9 Columbus and 
Trudy incurred total fees and costs of $127,787, but they have only paid $40,702. The lien will allow 
Lane Powell to recoup at least a portion of the fees related to the litigation that resulted in Columbus 
gaining the right to #110. 

For the reasons set forth above, we believe it is reasonable and appropriate for the ABC Board 
to recognize the lien filed by Lane Powell. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 

Enclosures 
Cc: Edna Baker 

MWC:dem 

Columbus & Trudy Sobocienski 
T&C, Inc 
Frederick Odsen 

125381 .0001/6134087.1 

8 Exhibit 2. 
9 Exhibit 3. 

Very truly yours, 



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 1 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 2 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 3 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 4 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 5 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 6 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 7 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 8 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 9 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 10 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 11 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 12 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 13 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 14 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 15 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 16 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 17 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 18 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 19 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 20 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 21 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 22 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 23 of 24



EXHIBIT 1 
Page 24 of 24



PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  

Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

Remit Payments To: 

1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

Identification No. 20-2071651 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

January 21, 2011 
Invoice No.  3507593 

Matter:   125381.000001 

Estate Planning Litigation 

Summary of Account 

CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $2,205.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,205.00 

EXHIBIT 2
Page 1 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

January 21, 2011 
Invoice No.  3507593 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  12/31/10 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate Planning Litigation 
 
 
12/13/2010  H. Snow 1.60 

12/22/2010  H. Snow 0.70 

12/23/2010  H. Snow 0.80 

12/27/2010  H. Snow 1.80 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 4.90 
 
 
OUR FEE $2,205.00 
 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 H. Snow 4.90 450.00 2,205.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   4.90    2,205.00 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $2,205.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 2 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

February 28, 2011 
Invoice No.  3511585 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $11,334.60 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of January 21, 2011 $2,205.00 
 
LESS PAYMENTS RECEIVED ($2,205.00) 
 
LESS TRUST ACCOUNT FUNDS ($2,000.00) 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $9,334.60 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 3 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

February 28, 2011 
Invoice No.  3511585 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  01/31/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
01/04/2011  M. Baylous 2.60 

01/04/2011  M. Claman 0.30 

01/04/2011  K. Goldfarb 0.70 

01/04/2011  S. Ross 0.30 

01/05/2011  M. Baylous 1.50 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 4 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

February 28, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

01/05/2011  M. Claman 0.80 

01/06/2011  M. Baylous 1.60 

01/06/2011  M. Claman 0.30 

01/06/2011  F. Wagner 0.50 

01/07/2011  M. Claman 0.80 

01/10/2011  H. Snow 1.80 

01/10/2011  M. Baylous 3.20 

01/10/2011  M. Claman 1.60 

01/11/2011  H. Snow 

 

3.70 

01/11/2011  M. Baylous 0.40 

01/11/2011  M. Claman 4.30 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 5 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  3 
 

February 28, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

01/11/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

01/11/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

01/11/2011  F. Wagner 0.10 

01/12/2011  H. Snow 1.80 

01/12/2011  M. Claman 1.80 

01/13/2011  H. Snow 2.30 

01/13/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

01/13/2011  F. Wagner 1.00 
 
 TOTAL HOURS 32.10 
 
 
OUR FEE $11,045.50 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
01/05/2011 Petition for appointment of guardian/conservator for an adult - Clerk 

of Court, 1/5/2011 
75.00 

01/31/2011 Filing fee - PROBATE - Clerk of Court , 01/31/11 150.00 
 Computer legal research 19.00 
 Reproduction costs 35.10 
 Delivery charge 10.00 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 6 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  4 
 

February 28, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 289.10 
 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 H. Snow 9.60 485.00 4,656.00 
 M. Baylous 9.30 260.00 2,418.00 
 M. Claman 10.00 335.00 3,350.00 
 K. Goldfarb 0.70 195.00 136.50 
 S. Ross 0.30 150.00 45.00 
 F. Wagner 2.20 200.00 440.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   32.10    11,045.50 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $11,334.60 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 7 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

March 23, 2011 
Invoice No.  3514070 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $19,662.20 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of February 28, 2011 $11,334.60 
 
LESS PAYMENTS RECEIVED ($11,334.60) 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $19,662.20 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 8 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

March 23, 2011 
Invoice No.  3514070 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  01/31/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
01/04/2011  H. Snow 6.80 

01/05/2011  H. Snow 
 

3.90 

01/06/2011  H. Snow 1.90 

01/07/2011  H. Snow 
 

2.80 

01/14/2011  H. Snow 0.70 

01/14/2011  F. Wagner 1.30 

01/18/2011  F. Wagner 0.10 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 9 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

March 23, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

01/19/2011  H. Snow 0.90 

01/19/2011  M. Claman 0.50 

01/19/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

01/19/2011  F. Wagner  0.30 

01/19/2011  F. Wagner 0.40 

01/20/2011  H. Snow 1.20 

01/20/2011  M. Claman 3.00 

01/20/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

01/21/2011  H. Snow 1.40 

01/21/2011  M. Claman 2.90 

01/22/2011  H. Snow 0.30 

01/23/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

01/24/2011  H. Snow 0.90 

01/24/2011  M. Claman 1.60 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 10 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  3 
 

March 23, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

01/25/2011  H. Snow 1.40 

01/25/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

01/26/2011  H. Snow 1.40 

01/26/2011  M. Baylous 4.40 

01/26/2011  M. Claman 1.30 

01/27/2011  H. Snow 2.40 

01/27/2011  M. Baylous 1.60 

01/27/2011  M. Claman 1.00 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 11 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  4 
 

March 23, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

01/27/2011  F. Wagner 0.90 

01/27/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

01/28/2011  H. Snow 1.20 

01/31/2011  H. Snow 1.00 

01/31/2011  M. Baylous 0.30 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 48.90 
 
 
OUR FEE $19,273.00 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
01/31/2011 Outside photocopy service - - Alaska Legal Copy, Inc. , 01/17/11 25.95 
 Computer legal research 197.69 
 Reproduction costs 115.56 
 Delivery charge 15.00 
 Messenger and courier service 35.00 
 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 389.20 
 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 H. Snow 27.50 485.00 13,337.50 
 H. Snow 0.70 0.00 0.00 
 M. Baylous 6.30 260.00 1,638.00 
 M. Claman 10.50 335.00 3,517.50 
 F. Wagner 3.90 200.00 780.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   48.90    19,273.00 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $19,662.20 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 12 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

April 23, 2011 
Invoice No.  3517434 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $25,108.27 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of March 23, 2011 $19,662.20 
 
LESS PAYMENTS RECEIVED ($19,662.20) 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $25,108.27 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 13 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

April 23, 2011 
Invoice No.  3517434 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  03/31/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
02/01/2011  H. Snow 1.30 

02/01/2011  M. Claman 0.50 

02/01/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

02/02/2011  H. Snow 3.20 

02/02/2011  M. Baylous 0.80 

02/02/2011  M. Claman 0.40 

02/02/2011  F. Wagner 0.80 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 14 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

April 23, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

02/03/2011  H. Snow 1.70 

02/03/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

02/04/2011  H. Snow 0.30 

02/04/2011  M. Baylous 0.20 

02/04/2011  M. Claman 0.30 

02/07/2011  M. Claman 0.20 

02/08/2011  M. Baylous 0.30 

02/08/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

02/09/2011  H. Snow 1.00 

02/09/2011  M. Claman 0.90 

02/09/2011  J. Jenson 0.20 

02/10/2011  H. Snow 2.60 

02/10/2011  M. Baylous 0.30 

02/10/2011  M. Claman 1.40 

02/14/2011  F. Wagner  0.10 

02/15/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

02/16/2011  H. Snow  0.80 

02/16/2011  M. Claman 0.50 

02/16/2011  F. Wagner 0.60 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 15 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  3 
 

April 23, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

'

02/17/2011  M. Baylous 4.30 

02/17/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

02/17/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

02/18/2011  H. Snow 1.40 

02/18/2011  M. Baylous 6.20 

02/18/2011  M. Claman 0.40 

02/18/2011  F. Wagner 0.60 

02/18/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

02/18/2011  F. Wagner 0.40 

02/18/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

02/18/2011  F. Wagner 2.60 

02/18/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

02/19/2011  H. Snow 0.80 

02/21/2011  M. Baylous 2.00 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 16 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  4 
 

April 23, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

02/22/2011  H. Snow 0.60 

02/22/2011  M. Baylous 6.20 

02/22/2011  M. Claman 0.20 

02/22/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

02/22/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

02/23/2011  H. Snow 1.10 

02/23/2011  M. Baylous 9.90 

02/23/2011  M. Claman 0.40 

02/23/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

02/23/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

02/24/2011  H. Snow 0.90 

02/24/2011  M. Baylous 9.90 

02/24/2011  M. Claman 2.60 

02/24/2011  F. Wagner 0.60 

02/24/2011  F. Wagner 1.10 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 17 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  5 
 

April 23, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

02/25/2011  M. Baylous 4.60 

02/25/2011  M. Claman 
 

1.40 

02/28/2011  M. Baylous 0.60 

02/28/2011  M. Claman 1.40 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 81.20 
 
 
OUR FEE $24,907.50 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
03/14/2011 Fee for copies of court files  - Nome Trial Courts, 3/14/2011 46.25 
03/21/2011 Witness fee - - Miscellaenous Vendor - 2011 , Subpoena witness fee, 

3/21/2011 
12.50 

03/21/2011 Miscellaneous - Miscellaenous Vendor - 2011 , Subpoena witness fee, 
3/21/2011 

12.50 

03/21/2011 Witness fee - - Miscellaenous Vendor - 2011 , Subpoena witness fee, 
3/21/2011 

12.50 

03/25/2011 Professional services - - Alaska Process Service , 02/21/11 65.00 
 Reproduction costs 29.52 
 Delivery charge 5.00 
 Messenger and courier service 17.50 
 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 200.77 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 18 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  6 
 

April 23, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 H. Snow 15.70 485.00 7,614.50 
 M. Baylous 45.30 260.00 11,778.00 
 M. Claman 11.00 335.00 3,685.00 
 F. Wagner 9.00 200.00 1,800.00 
 J. Jenson 0.20 150.00 30.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   81.20    24,907.50 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $25,108.27 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 19 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

May 24, 2011 
Invoice No.  3520791 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $21,432.44 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of April 23, 2011 $25,108.27 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $46,540.71 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 20 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

May 24, 2011 
Invoice No.  3520791 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  04/30/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
03/01/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

03/01/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

03/02/2011  M. Claman 0.40 

03/02/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

03/03/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

03/07/2011  H. Snow 1.80 

03/07/2011  M. Baylous 1.60 

03/07/2011  F. Wagner 2.80 

03/07/2011  F. Wagner 1.30 

03/07/2011  F. Wagner 1.70 

03/07/2011  F. Wagner 0.90 

03/07/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 21 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

May 24, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

03/08/2011  H. Snow 1.90 

03/08/2011  M. Baylous 5.70 

03/08/2011  M. Claman 0.60 

03/08/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

03/08/2011  F. Wagner 0.60 

03/08/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

03/08/2011  F. Wagner  0.40 

03/08/2011  F. Wagner 0.40 

03/09/2011  H. Snow 1.40 

03/09/2011  M. Baylous 1.50 

03/09/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

03/09/2011  F. Wagner 0.50 

03/14/2011  H. Snow 1.80 

03/14/2011  F. Wagner 1.20 

03/14/2011  F. Wagner 0.10 

03/15/2011  F. Wagner  1.70 

03/16/2011  H. Snow 2.30 

03/17/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 22 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  3 
 

May 24, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

03/18/2011  H. Snow 0.40 

03/18/2011  M. Baylous 0.50 

03/18/2011  M. Claman 0.30 

03/18/2011  F. Wagner 1.30 

03/21/2011  H. Snow 1.70 

03/21/2011  M. Baylous  1.70 

03/21/2011  F. Wagner 1.40 

03/21/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

03/22/2011  H. Snow 1.70 

03/22/2011  M. Baylous 0.50 

03/22/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

03/22/2011  F. Wagner 0.60 

03/23/2011  H. Snow 2.10 

03/23/2011  M. Baylous 
 

1.50 

03/23/2011  M. Claman  0.30 

03/24/2011  H. Snow 2.10 

03/24/2011  M. Baylous 0.70 

03/25/2011  H. Snow 1.40 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 23 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  4 
 

May 24, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

03/25/2011  M. Claman 1.00 

03/28/2011  M. Baylous 3.90 

03/28/2011  M. Claman 0.20 

03/29/2011  M. Baylous 3.70 

03/30/2011  F. Wagner 0.70 

03/31/2011  H. Snow 1.30 

03/31/2011  M. Baylous 4.50 

03/31/2011  F. Wagner  0.20 
 
 TOTAL HOURS 66.50 
 
 
OUR FEE $20,938.00 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
04/06/2011 Filing fee - COMPLAINT - Clerk of Court , 04/06/11 150.00 
04/21/2011 Outside photocopy service - - Alaska Legal Copy, Inc. , 04/06/11 49.59 
 Computer legal research 11.44 
 Reproduction costs 233.46 
 Delivery charge 15.00 
 Postage 34.95 
 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 494.44 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 24 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  5 
 

May 24, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 H. Snow 19.90 485.00 9,651.50 
 M. Baylous 25.80 260.00 6,708.00 
 M. Claman 3.10 335.00 1,038.50 
 F. Wagner 17.70 200.00 3,540.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   66.50    20,938.00 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $21,432.44 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 25 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

June 10, 2011 
H. Snow 

 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $0.00 $25,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 

   
Total 

 
$46,540.71 

 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Vida Long-Tedder, at (206)223-6262, 
e-mail longtedderv@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 26 of 140

mailto:longtedderv@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

June 21, 2011 
Invoice No.  3523749 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $37,579.76 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of June 10, 2011 $46,540.71 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $84,120.47 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 27 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

June 21, 2011 
Invoice No.  3523749 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  05/31/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
04/01/2011  M. Baylous 2.90 

04/04/2011  M. Baylous 5.80 

04/04/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

04/05/2011  H. Snow 1.20 

04/05/2011  M. Baylous 5.60 

04/05/2011  F. Wagner 0.10 

04/05/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

04/05/2011  F. Wagner 3.40 

04/06/2011  M. Baylous 5.20 

04/06/2011  M. Claman 1.80 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 28 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

June 21, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

04/06/2011  F. Wagner  0.40 

04/06/2011  J. Jenson 1.50 

04/07/2011  M. Baylous 3.10 

04/07/2011  M. Claman 1.30 

04/07/2011  F. Wagner 0.50 

04/08/2011  M. Baylous 2.80 

04/08/2011  M. Claman 2.40 

04/08/2011  F. Wagner 3.20 

04/10/2011  M. Baylous 3.40 

04/10/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

04/11/2011  H. Snow 0.30 

04/11/2011  M. Baylous 8.00 

04/11/2011  M. Claman 1.00 

04/11/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 29 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  3 
 

June 21, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

04/11/2011  F. Wagner  0.40 

04/11/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

04/12/2011  H. Snow 1.40 

04/12/2011  M. Baylous 1.20 

04/12/2011  M. Claman 1.00 

04/13/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

04/14/2011  M. Claman 0.50 

04/15/2011  M. Baylous 0.20 

04/15/2011  M. Claman 0.30 

04/18/2011  H. Snow 

o

0.80 

04/18/2011  M. Baylous 

l

2.40 

04/18/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

04/19/2011  H. Snow 1.60 

04/19/2011  M. Baylous 3.90 

04/19/2011  M. Claman 0.60 

04/20/2011  H. Snow 0.70 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 30 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  4 
 

June 21, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

04/20/2011  M. Baylous 4.20 

04/20/2011  M. Claman 0.50 

04/21/2011  M. Claman 0.20 

04/25/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

04/27/2011  H. Snow 0.40 

04/27/2011  M. Claman 0.20 

04/29/2011  H. Snow 0.30 

05/02/2011  M. Claman 0.40 

05/02/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

05/03/2011  M. Baylous 2.50 

05/03/2011  M. Claman 0.20 

05/03/2011  F. Wagner 0.10 

05/03/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

05/04/2011  M. Baylous 0.70 

05/04/2011  F. Wagner 1.20 

05/05/2011  F. Wagner 0.10 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 31 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  5 
 

June 21, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

05/06/2011  F. Wagner 0.20 

05/06/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

05/08/2011  M. Baylous 6.50 

05/09/2011  H. Snow 1.40 

05/09/2011  M. Baylous 10.30 

05/09/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

05/09/2011  F. Wagner 0.10 

05/09/2011  F. Wagner 1.60 

05/09/2011  F. Wagner 0.40 

05/10/2011  H. Snow 1.20 

05/10/2011  M. Baylous 6.60 

05/10/2011  M. Claman 0.40 

05/10/2011  F. Wagner 1.20 

05/11/2011  M. Baylous 1.50 

05/12/2011  M. Baylous 0.80 

05/12/2011  M. Claman 0.50 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 32 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  6 
 

June 21, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

05/12/2011  F. Wagner 0.30 

05/13/2011  M. Baylous 9.60 

05/13/2011  M. Claman 7.00 

05/13/2011  F. Wagner 0.60 

05/15/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

05/16/2011  H. Snow 
s

0.40 

05/16/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

05/19/2011  M. Baylous 0.60 

05/19/2011  F. Wagner  0.20 

05/25/2011  M. Baylous 0.20 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 134.00 
 
 
OUR FEE $37,321.00 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
03/21/2011 Reversal from Void Check Number: 700233 Bank ID: SEAZ 

Voucher ID: 521329 Vendor: Miscellaenous Vendor - 2011 
(12.50) 

03/21/2011 Reversal from Void Check Number: 700232 Bank ID: SEAZ 
Voucher ID: 521330 Vendor: Miscellaenous Vendor - 2011 

(12.50) 

03/21/2011 Reversal from Void Check Number: 700234 Bank ID: SEAZ 
Voucher ID: 521331 Vendor: Miscellaenous Vendor - 2011 

(12.50) 

05/13/2011 Business meeting expense - - Sis Cafe & Catering, lunch during 
mediation, 5/13/2011 

110.00 

 Reproduction costs 181.26 
 Delivery charge 5.00 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 33 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  7 
 

June 21, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 258.76 
 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 H. Snow 9.70 485.00 4,704.50 
 M. Baylous 88.00 260.00 22,880.00 
 M. Claman 18.90 335.00 6,331.50 
 F. Wagner 15.90 200.00 3,180.00 
 J. Jenson 1.50 150.00 225.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   134.00    37,321.00 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $37,579.76 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 34 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

July 10, 2011 
H. Snow 
3525347 

 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $0.00 $25,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 

   
Total 

 
$84,120.47 

 
  
 07/10/11 Interest $188.31 $84,308.78 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Vida Long-Tedder, at (206)223-6262, 
e-mail longtedderv@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 35 of 140

mailto:longtedderv@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

July 19, 2011 
Invoice No.  3526651 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $2,549.42 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of July 10, 2011 $84,308.78 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $86,858.20 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 36 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WWFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

July 19, 2011 
Invoice No.  3526651 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  06/30/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
06/02/2011  M. Baylous 0.30 

06/03/2011  M. Baylous 0.20 

06/06/2011  M. Baylous 0.20 

06/10/2011  M. Baylous 1.10 

06/15/2011  M. Baylous 0.50 

06/20/2011  M. Baylous 0.30 

06/23/2011  M. Baylous 2.50 

06/24/2011  H. Snow 1.20 

06/28/2011  H. Snow 0.80 

06/29/2011  H. Snow 0.30 

06/29/2011  M. Baylous 0.30 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 37 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

July 19, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 7.70 
 
 
OUR FEE $2,519.50 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
 Reproduction costs 12.42 
 Messenger and courier service 17.50 
 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 29.92 
 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 H. Snow 2.30 485.00 1,115.50 
 M. Baylous 5.40 260.00 1,404.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   7.70    2,519.50 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $2,549.42 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 38 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

August 10, 2011 
H. Snow 
3528595 

 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $0.00 $25,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 

   
Total 

 
$86,858.20 

 
  
 08/10/11 Interest $349.06 $87,207.26 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 39 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

September 12, 2011 
M. Claman 

3531291 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $0.00 $25,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 

   
Total 

 
$87,207.26 

 
  
 09/12/11 Interest $630.90 $87,838.16 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 40 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

September 14, 2011 
Invoice No.  3532028 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $2,207.68 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of September 12, 2011 $87,838.16 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $90,045.84 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 41 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

September 14, 2011 
Invoice No.  3532028 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  08/31/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
07/28/2011  M. Baylous 2.30 

08/09/2011  M. Baylous 3.00 

08/10/2011  M. Baylous 1.00 

08/10/2011  M. Claman 0.60 

08/11/2011  M. Claman 0.80 

08/25/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

08/26/2011  M. Claman 0.20 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 8.00 
 
 
OUR FEE $2,207.50 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 42 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

September 14, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
 Reproduction costs 0.18 
 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ .18 
 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 M. Baylous 6.30 260.00 1,638.00 
 M. Claman 1.70 335.00 569.50 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   8.00    2,207.50 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $2,207.68 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 43 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

October 10, 2011 
M. Claman 

3534543 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $0.00 $25,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 

   
Total 

 
$90,045.84 

 
  
 10/10/11 Interest $650.02 $90,695.86 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 44 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

October 13, 2011 
Invoice No.  3535425 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $1,513.40 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of October 10, 2011 $90,695.86 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $92,209.26 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 45 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

October 13, 2011 
Invoice No.  3535425 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  09/30/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
09/02/2011  M. Claman 0.00 

09/12/2011  M. Baylous 2.00 

09/15/2011  M. Baylous 2.90 

09/16/2011  M. Baylous 0.30 

09/19/2011  M. Baylous 0.60 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 5.80 
 
 
OUR FEE $1,508.00 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
 Reproduction costs 5.40 
 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 5.40 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 46 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

October 13, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 M. Baylous 5.80 260.00 1,508.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   5.80    1,508.00 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $1,513.40 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 47 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

November 10, 2011 
M. Claman 

3537631 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $500.00 $24,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 

   
Total 

 
$91,709.26 

 
  
 11/10/11 Interest $646.27 $92,355.53 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 48 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

November 10, 2011 
Invoice No.  3538200 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $1,180.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of November 10, 2011 $92,355.53 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $93,535.53 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 49 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

November 10, 2011 
Invoice No.  3538200 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  10/31/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
10/17/2011  M. Baylous 0.20 

10/18/2011  M. Baylous  1.90 

10/25/2011  M. Parise 1.10 

10/26/2011  M. Baylous  1.00 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 4.20 
 
 
OUR FEE $1,180.00 
 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 M. Parise 1.10 340.00 374.00 
 M. Baylous 3.10 260.00 806.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   4.20    1,180.00 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 50 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

November 10, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $1,180.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 51 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

December 10, 2011 
M. Claman 

3540781 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $1,000.00 $24,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 

   
Total 

 
$93,035.53 

 
  
 12/10/11 Interest $659.08 $93,694.61 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 52 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

December 10, 2011 
 
 

 

Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 53 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

December 12, 2011 
Invoice No.  3541327 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $909.18 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of December 10, 2011 $93,694.61 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $94,603.79 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 54 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

December 12, 2011 
Invoice No.  3541327 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  11/30/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
11/16/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

11/17/2011  M. Claman 0.20 

11/28/2011  M. Baylous 0.50 

11/30/2011  M. Baylous 1.50 

11/30/2011  M. Claman 0.10 

 
 TOTAL HOURS 2.40 
 
 
OUR FEE $654.00 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
11/28/2011 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, balance owed, 11/28/11 
250.00 

 Reproduction costs 0.18 
 Delivery charge 5.00 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 55 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

December 12, 2011 
 
 
 
 

 

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 255.18 
 
 RATE SUMMARY 
 
    Hours  Billed 
 Attorney/Timekeeper   Worked Per Hour Bill Amount 
 

 M. Baylous 2.00 260.00 520.00 
 M. Claman 0.40 335.00 134.00 
         
 

 Total all Timekeepers   2.40    654.00 
 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $909.18 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 56 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

January 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3543602 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $1,500.00 $23,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 

   
Total 

 
$94,103.79 

 
  
 01/10/12 Interest $675.53 $94,779.32 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 57 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

January 10, 2012 
 
 

 

Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 58 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

January 11, 2012 
Invoice No.  3544265 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $250.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of January 10, 2012 $94,779.32 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $95,029.32 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 59 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

January 11, 2012 
Invoice No.  3544265 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  12/31/11 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
12/27/2011 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, payment towards balance of 4/30/11 invoice, 12/23/11 
250.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 250.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $250.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 60 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

February 8, 2012 
Invoice No.  3546415 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $250.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of January 11, 2012 $95,029.32 
 
LESS PAYMENTS RECEIVED ($500.00) 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $94,779.32 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 61 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

February 8, 2012 
Invoice No.  3546415 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  01/31/12 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
01/24/2012 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, third payment towards balance of 4/30/11 invoice, 1/23/12 
250.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 250.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $250.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 62 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

February 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3546762 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $2,000.00 $23,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 

   
Total 

 
$94,779.32 

 
  
 02/10/12 Interest $678.60 $95,457.92 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 63 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

February 10, 2012 
 
 

 

Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 64 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

March 9, 2012 
Invoice No.  3549753 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $250.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of February 10, 2012 $95,457.92 
 
LESS PAYMENTS RECEIVED ($500.00) 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $95,207.92 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 65 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

March 9, 2012 
Invoice No.  3549753 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  02/29/12 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
02/21/2012 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, 02/21/12 
250.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 250.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $250.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 66 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

March 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3549895 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $2,500.00 $22,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 

   
Total 

 
$95,207.92 

 
  
 03/10/12 Interest $674.85 $95,882.77 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 67 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

March 10, 2012 
 
 

 

 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 68 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

April 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3552604 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $3,000.00 $22,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 

   
Total 

 
$95,382.77 

 
  

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 69 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

April 10, 2012 
 
 

 

 04/10/12 Interest $674.85 $96,057.62 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 70 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

May 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3555764 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $3,500.00 $21,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 

   
Total 

 
$95,557.62 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 71 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

May 10, 2012 
 
 

 

  
 05/10/12 Interest $672.98 $96,230.60 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 72 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

May 11, 2012 
Invoice No.  3556341 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $250.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of May 10, 2012 $96,230.60 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $96,480.60 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 73 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

May 11, 2012 
Invoice No.  3556341 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  04/30/12 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
04/17/2012 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, 4/16/12 
250.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 250.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $250.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 74 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

June 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3558633 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $4,000.00 $21,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 75 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

June 10, 2012 
 
 

 

   
Total 

 
$95,980.60 

 
  
 06/10/12 Interest $669.23 $96,649.83 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 76 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

June 15, 2012 
Invoice No.  3559524 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $250.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of June 10, 2012 $96,649.83 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $96,899.83 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 77 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

June 15, 2012 
Invoice No.  3559524 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  05/31/12 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
05/02/2012 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, 5/2/12 
250.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 250.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $250.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 78 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

July 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3561541 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $4,000.00 $21,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 79 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

July 10, 2012 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
   

Total 
 

$96,899.83 
 
  
 07/10/12 Interest $671.10 $97,570.93 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 80 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

August 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3564923 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $4,000.00 $21,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 81 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

August 10, 2012 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 

   
Total 

 
$97,570.93 

 
  
 08/10/12 Interest $671.10 $98,242.03 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 82 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

August 20, 2012 
Invoice No.  3566411 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $250.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of August 10, 2012 $98,242.03 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $98,492.03 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 83 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

August 20, 2012 
Invoice No.  3566411 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  07/31/12 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
07/05/2012 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, seventh payment towards balance of 4/30/11 invoice, 7/5/12 
250.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 250.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $250.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 84 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

September 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3567768 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $4,500.00 $20,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 85 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

September 10, 2012 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 

   
Total 

 
$97,992.03 

 
  
 09/10/12 Interest $669.23 $98,661.26 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 86 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

September 13, 2012 
Invoice No.  3568590 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $250.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of September 10, 2012 $98,661.26 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $98,911.26 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 87 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

September 13, 2012 
Invoice No.  3568590 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  08/31/12 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
08/21/2012 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, 8/21/12 
250.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 250.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $250.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 88 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

October 8, 2012 
Invoice No.  3570773 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $250.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of September 13, 2012 $98,911.26 
 
LESS PAYMENTS RECEIVED ($500.00) 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $98,661.26 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 89 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

October 8, 2012 
Invoice No.  3570773 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  09/30/12 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
09/20/2012 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, 9/20/12 
250.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 250.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $250.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 90 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

October 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3571090 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $5,000.00 $20,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 91 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

October 10, 2012 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 

   
Total 

 
$98,661.26 

 
  
 10/10/12 Interest $665.48 $99,326.74 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 92 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

November 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3574234 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $5,500.00 $19,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 93 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

November 10, 2012 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 

   
Total 

 
$98,826.74 

 
  
 11/10/12 Interest $663.60 $99,490.34 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 94 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

December 10, 2012 
M. Claman 

3577220 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $6,000.00 $19,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 95 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

December 10, 2012 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 

   
Total 

 
$98,990.34 

 
  
 12/10/12 Interest $663.60 $99,653.94 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 96 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 
 
 

Payment Due Upon Receipt 
A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 

 
© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 

 
For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 

 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

December 14, 2012 
Invoice No.  3578371 

 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 

Summary of Account 
 
 
CURRENT CHARGES - see attached $105.00 
 
PREVIOUS BALANCE as of December 10, 2012 $99,653.94 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $99,758.94 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 97 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

December 14, 2012 
Invoice No.  3578371 

 
 
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH  11/30/12 
 
 
 
 
Matter:   125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 
 
COSTS ADVANCED 
 
11/02/2012 Professional services - Frank Wake Private Investigative Services 

LLC, 11/2/12 
105.00 

 
TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 105.00 
 
 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE $105.00 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 98 of 140



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

January 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3580223 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $6,500.00 $18,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 99 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

January 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 

   
Total 

 
$99,258.94 

 
  
 01/10/13 Interest $659.85 $99,918.79 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 100 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

February 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3582891 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,000.00 $18,108.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 101 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

February 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 

   
Total 

 
$99,418.79 

 
  
 02/10/13 Interest $656.10 $100,074.89 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 102 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

March 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3585794 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 103 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

March 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 

   
Total 

 
$99,574.89 

 
  
 03/10/13 Interest $653.14 $100,228.03 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 104 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

© Anchorage (907) 277-9511 © Olympia (360) 754-6001© Portland (503) 778-2100  © Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Ste 4100 
Seattle, WA 
98101-2338 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

April 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3588941 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 105 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

April 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$100,228.03 

 
  
 04/10/13 Interest $653.14 $100,881.17 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 106 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: 
WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Visa and MC Accepted: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

May 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3591872 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 107 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

May 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$100,881.17 

 
  
 05/10/13 Interest $653.14 $101,534.31 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 108 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

June 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3594727 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 109 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

June 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$101,534.31 

 
  
 06/10/13 Interest $653.14 $102,187.45 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 110 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

July 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3597927 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 111 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

July 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$102,187.45 

 
  
 07/10/13 Interest $653.14 $102,840.59 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 112 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

August 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3601114 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 113 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

August 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$102,840.59 

 
  
 08/10/13 Interest $653.14 $103,493.73 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 114 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4159599521 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6WFFX  
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

September 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3604006 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 115 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

September 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$103,493.73 

 
  
 09/10/13 Interest $653.14 $104,146.87 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 116 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

October 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3607645 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 117 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

October 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$104,146.87 

 
  
 10/10/13 Interest $653.14 $104,800.01 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 118 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

November 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3610434 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 119 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

November 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$104,800.01 

 
  
 11/10/13 Interest $653.14 $105,453.15 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 120 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

December 10, 2013 
M. Claman 

3613703 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 121 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

December 10, 2013 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 653.14 ------------

-- 
   

Total 
 

$105,453.15 
 
  
 12/10/13 Interest $653.14 $106,106.29 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 122 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

January 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3616637 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 123 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

January 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$106,106.29 

 
  
 01/10/14 Interest $653.14 $106,759.43 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 124 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

February 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3619629 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 125 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

February 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
01/10/14 3616637 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$106,759.43 

 
  
 02/10/14 Interest $653.14 $107,412.57 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 126 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

March 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3622852 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 127 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

March 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
01/10/14 3616637 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
02/10/14 3619629 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$107,412.57 

 
  
 03/10/14 Interest $653.14 $108,065.71 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 128 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

April 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3625767 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 129 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

April 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
01/10/14 3616637 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
02/10/14 3619629 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
03/10/14 3622852 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$108,065.71 

 
  
 04/10/14 Interest $653.14 $108,718.85 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 130 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

May 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3628805 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 131 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

May 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
01/10/14 3616637 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
02/10/14 3619629 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
03/10/14 3622852 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/14 3625767 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$108,718.85 

 
  
 05/10/14 Interest $653.14 $109,371.99 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 132 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

June 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3631533 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 133 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

June 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
01/10/14 3616637 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
02/10/14 3619629 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
03/10/14 3622852 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/14 3625767 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/14 3628805 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$109,371.99 

 
  
 06/10/14 Interest $653.14 $110,025.13 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 134 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

July 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3634696 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 135 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

July 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
01/10/14 3616637 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
02/10/14 3619629 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
03/10/14 3622852 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/14 3625767 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/14 3628805 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/14 3631533 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$110,025.13 

 
  
 07/10/14 Interest $653.14 $110,678.27 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 136 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

August 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3637384 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 137 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

August 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
01/10/14 3616637 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
02/10/14 3619629 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
03/10/14 3622852 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/14 3625767 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/14 3628805 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/14 3631533 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/14 3634696 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$110,678.27 

 
  
 08/10/14 Interest $653.14 $111,331.41 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 138 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Payment Due Upon Receipt 

A Monthly Interest Charge May Accrue On Unpaid Invoices 
 

©  Anchorage (907) 277-9511  ©  Portland (503) 778-2100  ©  Seattle (206) 223-7000 
 

For Our Current Seminars and Other Events, Visit lanepowell.com and Click on News & Events 
 
 

 
 

Wire Transfer Information: 
Wells Fargo Bank 
ABA No. 121000248 
Account No. 4940605967 
Swift Code: WFBIUS6S 
 
Pay by e-Check, Visa, or MC: 
Use Pay My Bill link at 
lanepowell.com or call 
(206) 223-6288 

  Remit Payments To: 
 
1420 Fifth Ave 
Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, WA 
98111-9402 
Attn  Cash Receipts 
Fax: (206) 223-7107 

 
 Identification No. 20-2071651 

 

 

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 
PO Box 242594 
Anchorage AK 99524 

September 10, 2014 
M. Claman 

3640217 
 
 
 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 
 

Matter: 125381.000001 
 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski 
 
 
 Date Invoice Billed Paid Balance 
 

04/23/11 3517434 $25,108.27 $7,500.00 $17,608.27 
05/24/11 3520791 $21,432.44 $0.00 $21,432.44 
06/21/11 3523749 $37,579.76 $0.00 $37,579.76 
07/10/11 3525347 $188.31 $0.00 $188.31 
07/19/11 3526651 $2,549.42 $0.00 $2,549.42 
08/10/11 3528595 $349.06 $0.00 $349.06 
09/12/11 3531291 $630.90 $0.00 $630.90 
09/14/11 3532028 $2,207.68 $0.00 $2,207.68 
10/10/11 3534543 $650.02 $0.00 $650.02 
10/13/11 3535425 $1,513.40 $0.00 $1,513.40 
11/10/11 3537631 $646.27 $0.00 $646.27 
11/10/11 3538200 $1,180.00 $0.00 $1,180.00 
12/10/11 3540781 $659.08 $0.00 $659.08 
12/12/11 3541327 $909.18 $0.00 $909.18 
01/10/12 3543602 $675.53 $0.00 $675.53 
01/11/12 3544265 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/08/12 3546415 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
02/10/12 3546762 $678.60 $0.00 $678.60 
03/09/12 3549753 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
03/10/12 3549895 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
04/10/12 3552604 $674.85 $0.00 $674.85 
05/10/12 3555764 $672.98 $0.00 $672.98 
05/11/12 3556341 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
06/10/12 3558633 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 139 of 140



 
Our File:  125381.000001 
 
Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski 

Page:  2 
 

September 10, 2014 
 
 

 

06/15/12 3559524 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
07/10/12 3561541 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/10/12 3564923 $671.10 $0.00 $671.10 
08/20/12 3566411 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
09/10/12 3567768 $669.23 $0.00 $669.23 
09/13/12 3568590 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/08/12 3570773 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00 
10/10/12 3571090 $665.48 $0.00 $665.48 
11/10/12 3574234 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/10/12 3577220 $663.60 $0.00 $663.60 
12/14/12 3578371 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 
01/10/13 3580223 $659.85 $0.00 $659.85 
02/10/13 3582891 $656.10 $0.00 $656.10 
03/10/13 3585794 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/13 3588941 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/13 3591872 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/13 3594727 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/13 3597927 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/13 3601114 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
09/10/13 3604006 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
10/10/13 3607645 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
11/10/13 3610434 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
12/10/13 3613703 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
01/10/14 3616637 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
02/10/14 3619629 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
03/10/14 3622852 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
04/10/14 3625767 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
05/10/14 3628805 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
06/10/14 3631533 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
07/10/14 3634696 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 
08/10/14 3637384 $653.14 $0.00 $653.14 

   
Total 

 
$111,331.41 

 
  
 09/10/14 Interest $653.14 $111,984.55 
 
 
Please note that payments received after the date of this statement are not reflected in the total shown 
above.  If payment has been made since this date, thank you. 
 
Please let us know if this statement does not agree with your records.  If you have questions regarding 
your account, please contact your Client Account Representative, Caren Kirsch, at (206)223-7105, e-mail 
kirschc@lanepowell.com or you may prefer to contact your attorney directly. 
 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
Page 140 of 140

mailto:kirschc@lanepowell.com


Type  Invoice Description  Date  Fees  Costs Interest Payments  Total
BILL 3507593 1/21/2011 $2,205.00 $2,205.00

PAY 3507593

Trudy and
Columbus 
Sobocienski 2/2/2011 -$2,205.00 $0.00

BILL 3511585 2/28/2011 $11,045.50 $289.10 $11,334.60
PAY 3511585 LPPC Trust 3/2/2011 -$2,000.00 $9,334.60
PAY 3511585 Wells Fargo 3/11/2011 -$9,334.60 $0.00
BILL 3514070 3/23/2011 $19,273.00 $389.20 $19,662.20

PAY 3514070

Trudy and
Columbus 
Sobocienski 4/8/2011 -$19,662.20 $0.00

BILL 3517434 4/23/2011 $24,907.50 $200.77 $25,108.27
BILL 3520791 5/24/2011 $20,938.00 $494.44 $46,540.71
BILL 3523749 6/21/2011 $37,321.00 $258.76 $84,120.47
BILL 3525347 7/10/2011 $188.31 $84,308.78
BILL 3526651 7/19/2011 $2,519.50 $29.92 $86,858.20
BILL 3528595 8/10/2011 $349.06 $87,207.26
BILL 3531291 9/12/2011 $630.90 $87,838.16
BILL 3532028 9/14/2011 $2,207.50 $0.18 $90,045.84
BILL 3534543 10/10/2011 $650.02 $90,695.86
BILL 3535425 10/13/2011 $1,508.00 $5.40 $92,209.26
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 10/25/2011 -$500.00 $91,709.26
BILL 3537631 11/10/2011 $646.27 $92,355.53
BILL 3538200 11/10/2011 $1,180.00 $93,535.53
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 11/29/2011 -$500.00 $93,035.53
BILL 3540781 12/10/2011 $659.08 $93,694.61
BILL 3541327 12/12/2011 $654.00 $255.18 $94,603.79
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 12/27/2011 -$500.00 $94,103.79
BILL 3543602 1/10/2012 $675.53 $94,779.32
BILL 3544265 1/11/2012 $250.00 $95,029.32
PAY 3517434 Trudy Soboicienski 1/25/2012 -$500.00 $94,529.32
BILL 3546415 2/8/2012 $250.00 $94,779.32
BILL 3546762 2/10/2012 $678.60 $95,457.92
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 2/23/2012 -$500.00 $94,957.92
BILL 3549753 3/9/2012 $250.00 $95,207.92
BILL 3549895 3/10/2012 $674.85 $95,882.77
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 4/10/2012 -$500.00 $95,382.77
BILL 3552604 4/10/2012 $674.85 $96,057.62
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 4/27/2012 -$500.00 $95,557.62
BILL 3555764 5/10/2012 $672.98 $96,230.60
BILL 3556341 5/11/2012 $250.00 $96,480.60
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 6/7/2012 -$500.00 $95,980.60

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski / Estate of Stanley Sobocienski
125381.0001

EXHIBIT 3
Page 1 of 2



Type  Invoice Description  Date  Fees  Costs Interest Payments  Total

Trudy and Columbus Sobocienski / Estate of Stanley Sobocienski
125381.0001

BILL 3558633 6/10/2012 $669.23 $96,649.83
BILL 3559524 6/15/2012 $250.00 $96,899.83
BILL 3561541 7/10/2012 $671.10 $97,570.93
BILL 3564923 8/10/2012 $671.10 $98,242.03
BILL 3566411 8/20/2012 $250.00 $98,492.03
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 8/21/2012 -$500.00 $97,992.03
BILL 3567768 9/10/2012 $669.23 $98,661.26
BILL 3568590 9/13/2012 $250.00 $98,911.26
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 9/20/2012 -$500.00 $98,411.26
BILL 3570773 10/8/2012 $250.00 $98,661.26
BILL 3571090 10/10/2012 $665.48 $99,326.74
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 10/22/2012 -$500.00 $98,826.74
BILL 3574234 11/10/2012 $663.60 $99,490.34
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 11/20/2012 -$500.00 $98,990.34
BILL 3577220 12/10/2012 $663.60 $99,653.94
BILL 3578371 12/14/2012 $105.00 $99,758.94
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 12/19/2012 -$500.00 $99,258.94
BILL 3580223 1/10/2013 $659.85 $99,918.79
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 1/22/2013 -$500.00 $99,418.79
BILL 3582891 2/10/2013 $656.10 $100,074.89
PAY 3517434 Trudy Sobocienski 2/19/2013 -$500.00 $99,574.89
BILL 3585794 3/10/2013 $653.14 $100,228.03
BILL 3588941 4/10/2013 $653.14 $100,881.17
BILL 3591872 5/10/2013 $653.14 $101,534.31
BILL 3594727 6/10/2013 $653.14 $102,187.45
BILL 3597927 7/10/2013 $653.14 $102,840.59
BILL 3601114 8/10/2013 $653.14 $103,493.73
BILL 3604006 9/10/2013 $653.14 $104,146.87
BILL 3607645 10/10/2013 $653.14 $104,800.01
BILL 3610434 11/10/2013 $653.14 $105,453.15
BILL 3613703 12/10/2013 $653.14 $106,106.29
BILL 3616637 1/10/2014 $653.14 $106,759.43
BILL 3619629 2/10/2014 $653.14 $107,412.57
BILL 3622852 3/10/2014 $653.14 $108,065.71
BILL 3625767 4/10/2014 $653.14 $108,718.85
BILL 3628805 5/10/2014 $653.14 $109,371.99
BILL 3631533 6/10/2014 $653.14 $110,025.13
BILL 3634696 7/10/2014 $653.14 $110,678.27
BILL 3637384 8/10/2014 $653.14 $111,331.41
BILL 3640217 9/10/2014 $653.14 $111,984.55

$123,759.00 $4,027.95 $24,899.40 -$40,701.80 $111,984.55GRAND TOTAL

EXHIBIT 3 
Page 2 of 2



Oates, Sarah D (CED) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Sarah: 

Fred Odsen <FOdsen@hglawfirm.net > 
Thursday, October 30, 2014 1:28 PM 
Oates, Sarah D (CED) 
clamanm@lanepowell.com 
Bering Sea Saloon Beverage Dispensary License No. 110 
Westlaw_Document_13_ 45_02.doc 

::tu o 

As we discussed in the referenced matter on behalf of our client, Edna Baker, Personal Representative of the 
Estate of Stanley Sobocienski we respectfu lly request that the ABC Board (in accordance with the delegated 
authority granted the Executive Director at the Board's last meeting on October 8, 201 4) issue the pertinent 
license to Balassa ("Balla") Sobocienski upon the payment of the sum of $5,300.23 to Alaska Distributors but 
without the requirement that the alleged claim of the Lane Powell law firm as counsel to T&C, lnc. (the former 
prospective purchaser of the license) in the alleged amount of$1 l1 ,984.55 be paid. 

As we have also discussed, the Lane Powell firm never provided any legal services to the Estate or to the 
decedent. It served only as legal counsel to T &C, Inc. in asserting various claims against the Estate and other 
takers under the will which were settled via a mediation and resulted in the Settlement Agreement referred to in 
the letter to you from Matt Claman, Esq. of the Lane Powell fi rm dated October 7, 20 14. Neither Lane Powell's 
client, T &C, Inc., nor its principals, Columbus and Trudy Sobcienski, are objecting to the transfer of the license 
to Balla as the surviving spouse and taker under the will. 

The Lane Powell firm appears to take the position that it has an attorney's lien on the license that allows it to 
essentially step into the shoes ofT&C, Inc. and to claim T&C's alleged right to one half of the proceeds of any 
resale of the license by the Estate or Balla to the extent those proceeds exceed $60,000 plus any other amounts 
advanced by the Estate to protect the license plus the Estate's costs and fees. 

Respectfully, Lane Powell 's analysis is fl awed in a num ber of respects. T&C was entitled to such sums under 
the terms of the pertinent Settlement Agreement and the implementing Security Agreement referred to by Mr. 
Claman (a copy of which I believe is in the Board' s fi le) only if the license had been transferred to T&C and 
only if following T &C's default under the pertinent Promissory Note the license was transferred back to the 
Estate under 13 AAC § 104.107 and subsequently resold. But the license was never transferred to T &C because 
T &C fai led to fulfill the conditions precedent to closing the license transfer (including the payment of all valid 
liens on the license such as that of Alaska Distributors). Therefore the conditions precedent to such rights in 
T &C to a portion of any possible resale proceeds by the Estate following a foreclosure of the license have not 
occurred. Neither T &C nor Lane Powell therefore have any such rights flowing from the Security Agreement 
that was executed as part of the estate litigation settlement. 

Lane Powell's alleged attorney's lien of which we have been advised vs. T&C also does not extend to the liquor 
license. As noted, that Jaw firm has not provided any services to the Estate or the decedent and has no claim as 
a vendor to a liquor operation such as properly gives it the right to object to the license transfer. It clearly has 
no consensual security interest such as exists under the "purchase money security interest" type of analysis that 
exists under AS 4.11.670. Courts have construed attorneys liens to apply to proceeds of a judgment in 
litigation, but there is no provision in the pertinent statutes for the recordation of an attorney' s lien against an 

1 



independent intangible property right like a liquor license, AS 34.35.430, In Re Rodvik, 367 B.R. 148, 8 Alaska 
Bankruptcy Reports 347 (Bankr. D. Alaska 2007) a decision by former Alaska Chief Bankruptcy Judge 
MacDonald (copy enclosed). Judge MacDonald ruled that with reference to property rights of a non-paying 
client (i.e. property other than cash or court papers and documents in the possession of the attorney or cash in 
the hands of an adverse party) " [t]he attorney's lien authorized by AS 34.35.430(a)(4) is a lien upon the 
judgment only. It is perfected by filing the lien with the court clerk where the judgment is entered and giving 
notice of the lien to the party against whom the judgment is entered. Post-judgment, lien enforcement should be 
sought through the courts; there is no provision for recordation of the lien outside of the action." (citations 
omitted) The Rodvik case involved the recordation by a lawyer of a purported attorney's lien on real property 
of a former client who subsequently ended up in bankruptcy. 

There is no cash in the hands of the Lane Powell firm or the Estate to which an attorney' s lien can attach. The 
liquor license is an intangible right and license granted by the state. The provisions of Title 4 establish the only 
grounds and means for establishing a lien on a liquor license. By objecting to the license transfer the Lane 
Powell firm is seeking to perfect and enforce an attorney' s lien via a procedure not authorized by the attorney' s 
lien statute. Judge MacDonald in the Rodvik case also noted that in general and with regard to the attorney' s 
lien before him in particular that "Alaska courts have long held that the provisions which give rise to the 
creation of the lien itself must be strictly construed" citing, Nerox Power Sys. V. M-B Contracting Co., Inc., 54 
P.3d 791 (Alaska 2002) and other authority. 

The Alaska Bar Association has also ruled that purporting to record an attorney 's lien against a real estate asset 
belonging to the lawyer' s client or former client is ethically impermissible under the Alaska Rules of 
Professional Conduct, Ak Eth. Op. 2012- 1, 2012 WL 601050 (Alaska Bar Assn. Eth. Comm.) 

Further, the Estate has not been able to operate the license in light of the proposed sale of it to T &C, the 
settlement of the Estate litigation and the assurances of T &C that it was on the cusp of closing on the transfer of 
the license to it with a viable business plan. Those goals did not occur through any fault of the Estate who at all 
times has proceeded in good faith. 

The transfer objection of the Lane Powell firm appears able to potentially put the validity of the li cense in 
jeopardy in a manner that is prejudicial and unjust relative to the Estate. The delay (and ultimate fai lure) in 
getting the license transferred or into operation is attributable to T&C, Lane Powell ' s client. Of course the 
Estate reserves as it must, the right to continue to seek the waiver of operations for 2013 requested by T &C and 
supported by the Estate at its request (as well as any other rights or remedies against T &C or Lane 
Powell). However, the transfer of the license to Balla Sobocienski prior to year end wi ll, under the Board' s 
policies, resolve and moot the waiver of operations issues as she is a bona fide third party taker under the will 
who has at all times acted in good faith. The statutorily tenuous and strained claim of a third party law firm 
who never represented either the transferor or the currently proposed transferee of the license should simply not 
be allowed to preclude the license transfer to Balla or to put the continued viability of the license in potential 
jeopardy. The liquor statutes were not intended to protect a party like Lane Powell in these circumstances. We 
therefore request that the Board not require the payment or other resolution of Lane Powell 's alleged claims as a 
condition to transferring the license to Balla. 

If you have any questions or if I can provide any further information please fee l free to contact me. Thank you 
for your review of this matter. 

Fred Odsen 

2 



West law. 

367 B.R. 148 

(Cite as: 367 B.R. 148) 

c 

United States Bankruptcy Court, 

D. Alaska. 

In re Karsten P. RODVIK, Debtor. 

Karsten Rodvik, Plaintiff, 

v. 

Mary Ellen Meddleton, Defendant. 

Bankruptcy No. A06-0008 I- DMD. 

Adversary No. A07- 9000 I- DMD. 

Apri l 17, 2007. 

Background: Chapter 13 debtor sought to invalidate 

lien allegedly possessed against his residence by at

torney who had represented him in divorce action. 

Holding: The Bankruptcy Court, Donald MacDon

ald, IV, J., held that, under Alaska law, attorney who 

represented husband in divorce proceeding did not 

acquire valid lien against husband's home by record

ing notice of her attorney's lien . 

So ordered. 

West Headnotes 

111 Attorney and Client 45 ~174 

45 Attorney and Client 

45V Lien 

45k 173 Right to Lien 

45k 174 k. In General. Most Cited Cases 

There is no common law attorney's lien under 

Alaska law; in order to have valid attorney's lien, 

attorney must comply with statutory requirements. 

AS 34.35.430. 

121 Attorney and Client 45 ~179 

45 Attorney and Client 

45V Lien 

45k 178 Proceedings to Perfect 

Page I 

45k 179 k. In General. Most Cited Cases 

Attorney and C lient 45 ~182(2) 

45 Attorney and Client 

45V Lien 

45k 182 Subject-Matter to Which Lien At-

taches 

45k 182(2) k. Judgment or Proceeds There

of. Most Cited Cases 

Statutory attorney's lien accorded to attorneys 

under Alaska law is lien on judgment only, that is 

perfected by filing lien with court clerk where judg

ment was entered and giving notice of lien to party 

against whom judgment was entered. AS 

34.35.430(a)(4). 

131 Attorney and Client 45 c£;:::;;;;:>172 

45 Attorney and Client 

45V Lien 

45k 172 k. Statutory Provisions. Most Cited 

Cases 

Under Alaska law, statutory provisions providing 

for attorney's lien must be strictly construed. AS 

34.35.430. 

141 Attorney and C lient 45 ~179 

45 Attorney and Client 

© 2014 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 



367 B.R. 148 

(Cite as: 367 B.R. 148) 

45V Lien 

45k 178 Proceedings to Perfect 

45k 179 k. In General. Most Cited Cases 

Attorney and C lient 45 €=t82(4) 

45 Attorney and Client 

45V Lien 

45k 182 Subject-Matter to Which Lien At-

taches 

45k 182( 4) k. Land. Most Cited Cases 

Under Alaska law, attorney who represented 

husband in divorce proceeding did not acquire valid 

lien against husband's home by recording notice of her 

attorney's lien; attorney's lien statute did not provide 

for recordation of that type of lien, and attorney's lien 

was lien against judgment only and was invalid as 

against the home. AS 34.35.430. 

* R. Crowther, Esq., Anchorage, for plainti ff. 

Mary Ellen Meddleton, Defendant, prose. 

MEMORANDUM REGARDING SUMMA RY 

JUDGMENT 

DONALD MacDONALD, IV, Bankruptcy Judge. 

Mary Ellen Meddleton represented the debtor, 

Karsten Rodvik, in a domestic vio lence action in 

October of 2003. She also represented him in a sub

sequent divorce proceeding. The divorce proceeding 

was contentious and involved the custody of three 

young children. Meddleton withdrew from her repre

sentation of Rodvik in November of2004, prior to his 

divorce trial. On January 6, 2005, Meddleton filed a 

"Notice of Attorney's Lien" in the divorce action for 

$ 14, I 18.43 in unpaid fees. She also recorded the lien 

notice in the Anchorage Recording District. 

Trial in Rodvik's divorce proceeding was held in 

February, 2005, one month after Meddleton filed, 

served and recorded her notice. Rodvik represented 

Page 2 

himself at trial. The divorce decree that was subse

quently entered awarded him the marital residence. 

The following year, on March 29, 2006, Rodvik filed 

his chapter 13 petition. He now seeks to invalidate 

Meddleton's claim of lien upon the home. 

[I] "There is no common law attorney's lien in 

Alaska. In order to have a valid attorney's lien, the 

requirements of AS 34.35.430 must be met." FNI AS 

34.35.430 provides: 

FN I. In re Sea Catch, Inc., 36 B.R. 226, 230 

(Bankr.D.Alaska 1983), citing Pitcher Const. 

Co. v. United States ex. rel. Wright Bros. 

Const. Co., 322 F.2d 843, 845 (9th Cir.1963). 

(a) An attorney has a lien for compensation, 

whether specially agreed upon or implied, as pro

vided in this section 

( I) first, upon the papers of the cl ient that have 

come into the possession of the attorney in the 

course of the professional employment; 

(2) second, upon money in the possession of the 

attorney belonging to the client; 

(3) third, upon money in the possession of the 

adverse party in an action or proceeding in which 

the attorney is employed, from the giving of notice 

of the lien to that party; 

(4) fourth, upon a judgment to the extent of the 

costs included in the judgment or, if there is a spe

cial agreement, to the extent of the compensation 

specially agreed on, from the giving of notice of the 

lien to the party against whom the judgment is given 

and filing the original with the clerk where the 

judgment is entered and docketed. 

(b) The lien described in (a) of this section is 

superior to a ll subsequent liens except tax liens. The 

© 2014 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 



367 B.R. 148 

(Cite as: 367 B.R. 148) 

lie11 is a charge on the action, and the parties to the 

action may not extinguish or affect the attorney's 

lien by any means, including settlement, other than 

by satisfying the underlying claim of the attorney 

for the fees and costs incurred in connection with 

the action. Nothing in this subsection* 150 precludes 

a party from contesting an attorney's lien under 

applicable law.FN2 

FN2 . AS 34.35 .430 (emphasis add

ed)(LexisNexis 2006). 

Alaska's statutory attorney lien provision has 

existed, in substantia lly the same form as found in AS 

34.35.040(a), since 19 13.FNJ Subsection 

34.35.430(a)(4), which provides for an attorney's lien 
. d h · 1. FN4 upon a JU gment, creates a c argmg 1en. 

FN3. See In re Winston's Lieu , 6 Alaska 482, 

484- 85 (D.Alaska. Terr.1922). 

FN4. Id. at 483 . 

This special, particular, or charging lien is the right 

o f an attorney ... to receive his fees in money ex

pended on behalf of his cl ient from a fund recovered 

through his efforts, and also the right of the court to 

interfere to prevent payment by the judgment debtor 

to the cred itors in fraud of his right to the same, and 

also to prevent and set aside assignments or settle

ments made in fraud of his right.FN5 

FN5. Id. at 483- 84. 

Unlike several other statutory lien provisions,rN6 

the attorney's lien statute does not provide for the 

recordation of the lien.rN7 And even in instances 

where a statutory lien may be recorded against spe

cific property, the lien remains a charge on such 

property only for a limited period of time, typically six 

months, unless a civil action to foreclose the lien is 

timely ti led. FNs The statutory lien, alone, cannot en-

Page 3 

cumber the affected property indefinitely. 

FN6. See AS 34.35.070 (providing for the 

recordation of a mechanic 's lien upon build

ings improved by the claimant's labor or 

materials); AS 34.35.160 (providing for the 

recordation of a lien for work performed on 

mines, wells, mills, or in the extraction of 

minerals); AS 34.35.185 (providing for the 

recordation of a lien upon chattels which 

have been improved by claimant's work); AS 

34.35.240 (providing for the recordation of 

timber liens); AS 34.35.330 (providing for 

the recordation of a lien against fish products 

or the fish processing plant by fish packers or 

processors); AS 34.35.391 (allowing the re

cordation of a fi sherman's lien); AS 

34.35.405 (permitting the recordation of a 

lien for a watchman's services upon the real 

or personal property under his care); AS 

34.35.440 (authorizing the recordation of a 

wage lien against products or goods worked 

upon by a claimant); AS 34.35.460 (perm it

ting the recordation of a lien by a hospital, 

physician or nurse). 

FN7. There are a few other statutory liens 

which do not expressly permit recordat ion of 

the lien. For example, AS 34.35.225 provides 

that a carrier, warehouse or livestock lien 

may be satisfied only by the sale, after notice, 

of the property in the possession of the lien 

claimant. A hotel or boardinghouse lien is 

created only to the extent of the guest's per

sonal possess ions located at the hotel or 

boardinghouse (AS 34.35.510), and the lien 

is foreclosed by the sale, after notice, of these 

possessions (AS 34.35.520). 

FN8. The fo llowing statutes provide that the 

lien will b ind the affected property for no 

more than 6 months from recordation unless 

suit is brought to enforce the lien: AS 

© 20 14 Thomson Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 



367 B.R. 148 

(Cite as: 367 B.R. 148) 

34.35.080 (mechanic's lien); AS 34.35.165 ( 

lien on mines and wells); AS 34.35.205 

(chattel lien); AS 34.35.260 (timber lien); 

AS 34.35.345 (fish packers and processors 

lien); AS 34.35.415 (watchman's lien); AS 

34.35.445 ( lien for wages). 

[2] The attorneys lien authorized by AS 

34.35.430(a)(4) is a lien upon the judgment, only. It is 

perfected by filing the lien with the court clerk where 

the judgment is entered and giving notice of the lien to 

the party against whom the judgment is entered. FN9 

Post-judgment, lien enforcement should be sought 

through the courts; FNlO there is no provision for re

cordation* 151 of the lien outside of the action. Nor 

has Ms. Meddleton reduced her claim for fees to a 

judgment, which could have been recorded as a lien 
· FNll against the debtor's real property. 

FN9. Sheehan v. Estate of Gamberg, 677 

P.2d 254, 257 (Alaska 1984). 

FN I 0. See, e.g., Sea Catch, 36 B.R. at 229 ( 

attorneys moved for disposition of proceeds 

received in execution on a judgment to sat

isfy their lien); Sheehan, 677 P.2d at 256- 57 

( attorney fi led a motion to confirm and 

enforce his attorney's lien against certain 

assets which were to be transferred to his 

client under the provisions of a divorce de

cree.) 

FNI I. AS 09.30.010. 

[3][4] Ms. Meddleton argues that the intent of the 

attorney's lien statute is remedial and its provisions 

should be liberally construed. The Alaska statutes do 

so provide, with regard to the statutory liens permitted 

under Chapter 35.FNl i But Alaska courts have long 

held that the provisions which give rise to the creation 

of the lien itself must be strictly construed. FN 
13 The 

attorney's lien statute does not provide for the re-

Page4 

cordation of this type of lien . Ms. Meddleton's rec

orded notice of lien is invalid as a lien against the 

debtor's home.1
'N

14 

FN 12. AS 34.35.930. 

FN 13. See, e.g., Nerox Power Sys. v. M- B 

Contracting Co., Inc., 54 P.3d 791 , 800- 80 I 

(Alaska 2002); Sullens & Hoss, Inc. v. Far
vour, 117 F.Supp. 535, 538 (D.Alaska. 

Terr. 1954); Johnson v. Halls, 7 Alaska 638, 

639-40 (D.Alaska. Terr. 1927); In re Craig 

lumber Co., 6 Alaska 356, 360 (D.Alaska. 

Terr.1921 ) . 

FN 14. AS 34.35.950(a). A "nonconsensual 

common law lien" is invalid unless it is au

thorized by court order. AS 34.35.950(d)(2) 

defines such a lien as "a lien on real or per

sonal property" that 

(A) is not provided for by a specific state or 

federal statute; 

(B) does not depend on the consent of the 

owner of the property affected for its ex

istence; and 

(C) is not an equitable, constructive, or 

other lien imposed by a court recognized 

under state or federal law; 

The plaintiffs motion for summary judgment will 

be granted. The prayer in the plaintiffs complaint 

requests an award of attorney's fees and costs. Costs 

may be awarded to the plaintiff. FN 15 Moreover, as the 

issues in this proceeding were resolved under appli

cable state law, the plaintiff is entitled to an award of 
attorney's fees. FN 16 

FN 15. Fed. R. Bankr.P. 7054(b). 

© 2014 Thomson Reuters. No C laim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 



367 B.R. 148 

(Cite as: 367 B.R. 148) 

FN 16. Fordv. Baro.If (In re Barofj), 105 F.3d 

439, 44 1-42 (9th Cir.1997). 

An order will be entered consistent with this 

memorandum . 

Bkrtcy.D.Alaska,2007. 

ln re Rodvik 

367 B.R. 148 

END OF DOCUMENT 

© 20 14 Thomso n Reuters. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works. 

Page 5 


	License List with Tab Numbers.pdf
	Sheet1

	License List with Tab Numbers.pdf
	Sheet1

	License List with Tab Numbers.pdf
	Sheet1

	ABCAgenda12012014.pdf
	License List with Tab Numbers.pdf
	Sheet1


	Tab13.pdf
	Sheet1

	Tab22.pdf
	ABC_TitleIVReview_PublicVersion_Nov2014_11-25-14.pdf
	ABC_TitleIVReview_PublicVersion_Nov2014
	introduction
	Licensing
	Recommendations

	role of the ABC board
	Recommendations

	local option
	Recommendations

	underage drinking
	Recommendations

	Appendix A
	ABC Board TItle 4 Review Stakeholders


	2014-11-25_SanctionsTable_GeneralTitle4_FINAL





